Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
October 3, 2022 — 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA

I Call to Order

A. Comments from the Public

1.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any agenda
item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the table near
double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to the secretary. When
the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting presentation
cards will be called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their
comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for public
input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the president may
increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on
the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.

In compliance with Government Code 54953, the Board will use
teleconference, Meeting ID: 831 8214 6160, for closed session in order to
allow Melissa Salinas, President to the Board of Trustees to participate in
Closed Session. Any votes taken, as part of the teleconference, will be by
roll call and reported out in open session. Mrs. Salinas will post this
meeting agenda at her location, 2611 Shady Valley Lane, La Habra, CA
90631.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue by
following the same identification process as shown in [-A-1 above. Since the
Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such items
will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in
speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item
IV.

B. Closed Session

1.

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing and
Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would Jeopardize
Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real Property/Liability
Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee Appointments — Discipline —
Dismissal — Release (Government Code Section 54957)/
Employer/Employee Relations

C. Regular Session

In compliance with Government Code 54953, the Board will use
teleconference, Meeting ID: 890 9450 2493, for open session in order to
allow Melissa Salinas, President to the Board of Trustees to participate in

Amended 10/03/2022

6:30 p.m.

INFORMATION

6:30 p.m.

Approximately
7:30 p.m.



IL.

I1I.

IV.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

open session. Any votes taken, as part of the teleconference, will be by roll
call. Mrs. Salinas will post this meeting agenda at her location, 2611
Shady Valley Lane, La Habra, CA 90631.

Preliminary Procedural — Board President

A. Salute to the Flag

B.  Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session

C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests

D. Comments from the Public

1.

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to any agenda
item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply located on the table near
double exit doors). Please hand the completed card to the secretary. When
the item is considered by the Board, individuals submitting presentation
cards will be called upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their
comments to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board consent, the president
may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending
on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any issue by
following the same identification process as shown in II-D-1 above. Since
the Board cannot take action on items which are not on the agenda, such
items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Individuals
interested in speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called
upon under Item IV.

E. Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board

F.  Approval of Agenda

G. Approval of Minutes from the September 12, 2022, Regular Board Meetings

Reports

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent — Board President

B.  School Reports
(School Reports will be the First Meeting of the Month)

Topics Not on the Agenda

General — Jim Coombs

October 3, 2022
Page 2

INFORMATION

INFORMATION
ACTION
ACTION

INFORMATION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022

Page 3

VL

VIIL

VIIL

IX.

A.

Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly Uniform Complaint

Reports for 1 Quarter July 1 — September 30, 2022

Resolution 2022/23 No. 873 Proclaiming October 9 — 15, 2022, as “Week
of the School Administrator”

Resolution 2022/23 No. 874 Proclaiming October 23 — 31, 2022, as “Red
Ribbon Week”

Approval of the Lowell Joint School District Core Values and Guiding
Goals and Vision 2030 Road Map

Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

A.

B.

Approval of 2021/22 Unaudited Actuals and Concurrent Approval of the
Fund Balance Changes to the District’s 2022/23 Beginning Budgeted
Balances

Resolution 2022/23 No. 875 Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on Consent

Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

A.

B.

Resolution No. 876 Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for
2022/23

Revision of Independent Study BP 6158, AR 6158

Facilities & Operations — David Bennett

A.

Resolution 2022/23 No. 877 Declaring October 10-14, 2022 as “National
School Lunch Week”

Consent Calendar

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar” means that all items
appearing in this section are adopted by one single motion, unless a Member of
the Board or the Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from
the “Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally, “Consent
Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to conserve time and permit
focus on other-than-routine matters.

General - Jim Coombs

ACTON
ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

PUBLIC HEARING/
ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022

Page 4
1.  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Ms. Alyssa Ruiz to Provide ACTION
After-School Coaching Services for the 2022/23 School Year
2. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Ms. Larissa Samano to Provide ACTION
After-School Coaching Services for the 2022/23 School Year
3.  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Omar Morales to Provide ACTION
After-School Coaching Services for the 2022/23 School Year
4. Approval of Agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric ACTION/
Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian Agency, to Provide Occupational (RATIFICATION)
Therapy Services for a district student placed at Sussman Middle School
for the 2022/2023 School Year
5. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between Downey- ACTON/
Montebello SELPA and Lowell Joint School District for the school year (RATIFICATION)
2022/2023
6.  Approval of Independent Contract with Nancy Aliff for an Independent ACTION/
Educational Evaluation (IEE) —Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA) for (RATIFICATION)
the 2022-2023 School Year
7. Approval of Independent Contract with Nancy Aliff for an Independent ACTION/
Educational Evaluation (IEE) —Psycho-Educational Assessment for the (RATIFICATION)
2022-2023 School Year
8.  Approval of Independent Contract with Richard Furbush Inc., for an ACTION/
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) —Occupational Therapy for the (RATIFICATION)
2022-2023 School Year
9.  Approval of Independent Contract with Speech Pathology Associates for an ACTION/
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) —Speech Language Assessment (RATIFICATION)
for the 2022-2023 School Year
10. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Ms. Abigail Bull to Provide ACTION
After-School Coaching Services for the 2022/23 School Year
11. Approval of Ratified Consultant Agreement with Summer Davis to ACTION/
provide support for the Lowell Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the = (RATIFICATION)
Maybrook Campus during 2022-2023 School Year.
Business Services — Andrea Reynolds
1. Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2022/2023 #3 ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)
2. Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/2023 #3 ACTION/



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
October 3, 2022

Page 5
(RATIFICATION)
C. Human Resources — Jim Coombs
1. Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #3 ACTION
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees
D.  Educational Services — Sheri McDonald
l. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Angela Hutcherson to provide ACTION/
Art Instruction at Jordan Elementary School for the 2022/23 School (RATIFICATION)
Year
2. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Dee Hankins to a Provide ACTION
Assemblies at Rancho Starbuck (RATIFICATION)
3. Approval of Agreement with Paper Education America, Inc. to provide ACTION
Online Tutoring during the 2022/23 School Year
4. Approval of Agreement with Active Education to Provide School Day ACTION
PE Services during 2022-2023 School Year
5. Approval of Agreement with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to provide ACTION
Arts Classes during the 2022/23 School Year
6. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Kurtis Boswell to Provide ACTION
Support for Elementary Band program to each of the Elementary
Schools for the 2022/23 School Year
XI. Board Member/Superintendent Comments
XII.  Adjournment ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or
before 11:00 p.m. unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available
for public inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603,
or (562) 902-4203 during normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday, November 7, 2022.



79

Lowell Joint School District

11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

September 12, 2022

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda
Closed Session

Call to Order

9-11 Remembrance

Reporting out Action (if any)
Taken in Closed Session

Introductions and Welcome
of Guests

President Salinas called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. at Lowell Joint School
District, 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603.

None.

President Salinas declared the meeting recessed to closed session at 6:31 p.m.
President Salinas reconvened the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

The flag salute was led by Melissa Salinas, Board of Trustees Vice President.

Trustees Present: Melissa A. Salinas, Karen L. Shaw, Anastasia M.
Shackelford, Anthony A. Zegarra

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools, Andrea Reynolds,
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services, Sheri
McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Educational
Services, and David Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of
Facilities and Operations

Staff Absent: None

Mrs. Salinas introduced the 9-11 remembrance video played in memory of the
tragic events on September 11™. She stated that it has been 21 years and this is a
good reminder of what America should be about and how we came together after
that day and unified in support of our country. We find a way to continue to fight
for America, it is the greatest county in the world and we all can remember that.

Ms. Shaw mentioned that she took her grandson, who is eleven, to the memorial in
Fullerton. As they were driving home, he said that there were so many people that
died. He had looked at all of the pictures of the people. He said to me, “Why did
they do that?” She said that she really did not have an answer for him as it still
does not make sense and we can teach our children.

None.

President Salinas welcomed the guests in attendance, staff members present,
Allison Fonti, LJEA president, Leslie Mangold, LJEA lead negotiator, CSEA
President, Darleene Pullen and William Hinz, former board of trustees board
member



Acknowledgement of
Correspondence

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Timely Information from
Board and Superintendent —
Board President

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 12, 2022
Page 80

None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4 — 0) to approve the amended
September 12, 2022, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the minutes
from the August 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting.

Mrs. Salinas mentioned that Bill Hinz was in attendance. Their esteemed colleague
served on our Board for twelve years. They wanted to thank him for his service to
Lowell Joint as it appreciated and want to honor you.

Mrs. Shackelford said that they were elected together and spent that time together and
she learned a lot from him. “Coming in as a teacher seeing how a school district
operates is a different perspective was eye opening to me. It was wonderful to have
someone like you to walk me through certain procedural things and understanding
procedural things. I felt it was great to also provide benefit to you in telling you what
some of the acronyms were. I hope things go well in Colorado and I appreciate your
time on the Board.”

Ms. Shaw thanked Mr. Hinz for his leadership, wisdom and the legal aspect of issues
that would come up. “It was good to have the mindset of what was right for our
community. You always had that in the forefront of your mind. I respect you and
honor you tonight and wish you well in your retirement. I am sure you will be around
and when you get back to California, come back and visit us.”

Mr. Zegarra thanked Mr. Hinz for appointing him to the board as president in the
absence of Fred Schambeck. “It was a pleasure getting to know you. You were the
first president that presided over this board when I became a member. I promise to
honor your tenure as a board member of this board in the same fashion that you
served; I will serve with that same heart and care for the community. That was what I
learned and it was a pleasure getting to know you.

Mrs. Salinas added that “Your perspective and background worked well with all of
our and filled in the gaps. I appreciated that and your knowledge in your industry. I
think it helped make us a very well rounded board. The person that replaces you has
big shoes to fill.” We wanted to honor you with a gift.

Mr. Hinz asked to speak. “I feel hearing these kind comments, somewhat like the
story by Mark Twain where these young boys played going to a funeral while they are
still alive and heard these very nice eulogies. Thank you Staci for bringing out the
histrionics but you forgot to mention that I got more votes than you did. Thank you
for the very kind comments. I don’t miss California. I am doing too much fishing. I
have had deer, elk and turkey on my property. It is a beautiful scenery, we have a four
percent sales tax, and gas is still selling for less than a buck a gallon than it is here.
Our personal real property tax went down by seven thousand dollars. I don’t miss the



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 12, 2022
Page 81

School Reports

Topics Not on the Agenda

Resolution 2022/23 No. 870
Proclaiming September 12-

18,2022, as “Constitution
Week”

Resolution 2022/2023 No.
871 Designating October
2022 as “Character
Education Month”

Ratification of Scope
Amendment No.3 to
Provide Architectural
/Engineering Services for
Maybrook Elementary
School Campus, Phase 11,
with Ghataode Bannon
Architects (GBA) for the
Rancho Starbuck Interim
Housing Modemization
Project

Approval of the 2022/23
Consolidated Application

weather, traffic and the government whose solution to every problem is get on your
back in your pocket. Colorado is still not as conservative state as what I would like
but conservative has a fighting chance to get his voice heard. What I do miss about
here is our grandchildren, three of my granddaughters here in La Habra and I do miss
this Board. In all sincerity, it was an honor to serve on and something that I wanted.
This Board has meant a lot to me and there are things that [ wish I had done better. As
they say all good things must come to an end. I am enjoying life very much in
Colorado. I get to go fishing once a week and skiing season is coming up with the
slopes an hour and half away. This makes it easy to step away. Where I am living
now is Douglas County. I moved there when I was a senior in high school from
Chicago and it was a big change. There is an open invitation for anyone that wants to
stay with me in Colorado.

Mrs. Salinas presented Mr. Hinz with a retirement gift from the Board of Trustees.
Each Board member shared highlights of their respective schools.
None.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2022/2023 No. 870 Proclaiming September 12-18, 2022, as “Constitution
Week”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (4-0) to adopt
Resolution 2022/2023 No. 871 Designating October 2022 as “Character Education
Month”, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
resolution.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to ratify the Scope
Amendment No 3 with Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA) to provide
Architectural/Engineering Services for Maybrook Elementary Phase II pursuant to
that proposal dated September 7, 2022, for the modernization project to accommodate
the Rancho Starbuck Intermediate School population, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve the 2022/23
Consolidated Application, and its submission to the California Department of
Education, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute all
necessary documents.



Approval of Deductive
Change Order No. 5 from
Silver Creek, Inc., (SCI) for
the Jordan HVAC, Roofing,
and Portable Replacement
Project

Consent Calendar

Approval of Ratified
Independent Contractor
Agreement with Andriana
Gutierrez, to provide
Training for the Special
Education Department Staff
for the 2022/2023 School
Year

Purchase Order Listing
Report/Check Register
2022/2023 #2

Consolidated Check
Register Listing Report
2022/2023 #2

Approval of Agreement
with All American Spotts to
Provide Referee Services
for After School Sports
Programs

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel Report
2022/2023 Which Includes
Hiring, Resignations,
Contract Adjustments, and
Retirements for Certificated,
Classified, and Confidential
Employees

Approval of the Classified
Management Salary
Schedule Unifying

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 8, 2022
Page 82

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous vote, (4-0) to approve Deductive
Change Order No. 5, Silver Creek, Inc., (SCI) for Jordan Elementary School for
$2,724.29, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Mrs. Salinas thanked Mr. Bennett for all the many hats he wears and jobs that he does.
She wanted to say awesome that they appreciate him.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by a unanimous vote, (4 — 0), to approve/ratify
the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the Ratified Independent Contractor Agreement with Andriana Gutierrez
to provide Training for the Special Education Department Staff, for the 2022/2023
School Year, for an estimated cost not to exceed $4,000.00, to be paid for with Medi-
Cal Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
agreement.

Approved the Purchase Order Listing Report/Check Register 2022/2023 #2, issued
July 1, 2022, through July 31, 2022, as attached, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/2023 #2, issued July
1, 2022, through July 30, 2022, as attached, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with All American Officials for Referee Services, at the rate
not to exceed $5,000, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/23 #2, as attached,
which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for
certificated, classified, and confidential employees.

Approved the Classified Management Salary Schedule unifying classified and
certificated director positions, effective September 1, 2022, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

September12, 2022
Page 83

Classified And Certificated
Director Positions

Approval of Agreement
with Active Education to
provide services for
Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program
during the 2022/23 School
Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Alejandro
Lopez Jr. to Provide
Drumline Instruction at
Rancho-Starbuck
Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Gilbert
Nazari to Provide
Drumline Instruction at
Rancho-Starbuck
Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Isabel
Araiza to Provide
Drumline Instruction at
Rancho-Starbuck
Intermediate School for the
2022/23 School Year

Approval of Agreement
with YMCA to provide
services for Expanded
Learning Opportunities
Program during the 2022/23
School Year

Approval of Agreement
with Code Ninjas to provide
services for Expanded
Learning Opportunities

Approved the Agreement with Active Education to provide services for Expanded
Learning Opportunities Program during the 2022/23 school year at an amount not to
exceed $30,000.00, to be paid by ELOP funds, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Alejandro Lopez Jr. to provide drumline

instruction during the 2021/22 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at
an amount not to exceed $2,500.00, to be paid by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Gilbert Nazari to provide drumline
instruction during the 2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at
an amount not to exceed $6,000.00, to be funded by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved the consultant agreement with Isabel Araiza to provide drumline instruction
during the 2022/23 school year at Rancho-Starbuck Intermediate School, at an amount
not to exceed $2,500.00, to be funded by Rancho-Starbuck’s Band Funds, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement with YMCA Whittier and La Habra to provide After School
Learning Opportunities during the 2022/23 school year, an amount not to exceed
$325,000.00 (89 per student per day) to be paid by the ELO-P funds, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement with Code Ninjas to provide after school programming and
educational enrichment services during the 2022/23 school year, not to exceed
$60,000.00 to be paid by ELO-P funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.



Program during the 2022/23
School Year

Approval of Agreement
with Muckenthaler Cultural
Center to provide services
for Expanded Learning
Opportunities Program
during the 2022/23 School
Year

Approval of Agreement
Arts & Learning
Conservatory to provide
services for Expanded
Learning Opportunities
Program during the 2022/23
School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Marie
Madeline Neavez to be a
Vocal Director for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater
for the 2022/23 School Year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Brennan
Loganto be a
Choreographer for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater
for the 2022-23 school year

Approval of Consultant
Agreement with Tana
Carmichael to be a Costume
Designer for the Lowell
Joint Youth Theater for the
2022-23 School Year

Board
Member/Superintendent

Comments

Adjournment

Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 8, 2022
Page 84

Approved the Agreement with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to provide after school
educational enrichment services during the 2022/23 school year, not to exceed
$135,850.00, funding will be covered by 6762-Arts, Music, and Instructional
Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and Fund 12 ELOP funds, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the after-school contract with Arts & Learning Conservatory to provide
after school educational enrichment at a cost not to exceed $60,000.00, paid by 6762-
Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant and
Fund 12 ELOP funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement for Marie Madeline Neavez to be a Vocal
Director for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during
the 2022/23 school year, not to exceed $8000, $2000 per show for a total of 4 shows,
to be paid from 6762 — Arts, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary one
time block grant and fund 12 ELOP funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement for Brennan Logan to be a Choreographer for the
Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the 2022/23
school year, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Approved the consultant agreement for Tana Carmichael to be a Costume Designer
for the Lowell Joint Youth Theater for Lowell Joint School District during the
2022/23 school year, not to exceed $6000, to be paid from 6762 — Arts, Music and
Instructional Materials Discretionary one time block grant and fund 12 ELOP funds,
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Mr. Coombs stated that Mr. Hinz stayed for the entire meeting.
Mrs. Salinas announced that she became a grandmother for the third time.

President Salinas adjourned the meeting at 8:09 p.m. in accordance with Government
Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further public action would be taken.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees
September 12, 2022
Page 85

Date Approved:

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. 870

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 12-18, 2022, AS
“CONSTITUTION WEEK?”

WHEREAS, our Founding Fathers, in order to secure the blessings of liberty for
themselves and their posterity, did ordain and establish a Constitution for the United States of
America; and

WHEREAS, it is of the greatest importance that all citizens fully understand and
appreciate the philosophical foundation of the Constitution as well as the provisions and principles
contained in the Constitution in order to support, preserve, and defend it against all encroachment;
and

WHEREAS, the anniversary of the Signing of the Constitution provides a historic
opportunity for all Americans to realize the achievements of the Framers of the Constitution and
the rights, privileges, and responsibilities it affords; and

WHEREAS, the independence guaranteed to American citizens, whether by birth or
naturalization, should be celebrated by appropriate ceremonies and activities during Constitution
Week, September 12-18, 2022, as designated by proclamation of the President of the
United States of America in accordance with Public Law 915.

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we, the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District, do hereby proclaim September 12-18, 2022 as:

CONSTITUTION WEEK

And urge all citizens, parents, staff members, and students to reflect during the week on the many
benefits of our Federal Constitution and American citizenship.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12" day of September 2022, by the following vote:
AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN None



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of Trustees at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 12™ day of September, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 12" day of September

2022.
Q—-,:, Cond—

Jim Cf)})mbs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/2023 NO. 871

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DESIGNATING OCTOBER 2022 AS
“CHARACTER EDUCATION MONTH”

WHEREAS, the American heritage and laws reflect a common core of religious, personal
and social values that hold the citizens of this democracy responsible for acting morally and
ethically, being actively involved in school and community, resolving differences peacefully, and
respecting the rights, dignity and property of others;

WHEREAS, the character of our state is only as strong as the character of each individual
citizen;

WHEREAS, although character development is, first and foremost, an obligation of
families and the efforts of religious communities, schools, and youth, civic and human service
organizations also play a very significant role in supporting family efforts by fostering and
promoting good character;

WHEREAS, the State Board of Education believes that all educators are obliged to
inculcate in our youth the moral and ethical virtues that build a fundamental strength of character;

WHEREAS, the common core of personal and social values, including honesty,
trustworthiness, respect, responsibility, fairness, caring, citizenship, civic virtue, and personal
responsibility, should be emphasized consistently and comprehensively in all curricula and
instructional activities;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the State Board of Education recognizes
October 2022 as Character Education Month and encourages local educational agencies
throughout California to commemorate Character Education Month and otherwise help ensure
that the development of strong moral character and the promotion of responsible, ethical, civic-
minded behavior are well and thoroughly integrated into the schools’ curricula and instructional
activities.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 12" day of September 2022, by the following vote:
AYES: Melissa Salinas, Karen Shaw, Anastasia Shackelford, Anthony Zegarra
NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 12 day
of September, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lhave hereunto set my hand and seal this 12% day of September 2022.

L Cond—

W
Jim C@h}bs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Certified
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:30 AM

2022-23 Certification of Assurances

Submission of Certification of Assurances is required every fiscal year. A complete list of legal and program
assurances for the fiscal year can be found at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/ca21assurancestoc.asp.

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Consolidated Application Certification Statement

| hereby certify that all of the applicable state and federal rules and regulations will be observed by this applicant;
that to the best of my knowledge the information contained in this application is correct and complete; and |
agree to participate in the monitoring process regarding the use of these funds according to the standards and
criteria set forth by the California Department of Education Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) Office. Legal
assurances for all programs are accepted as the basic legal condition for the operation of selected projects and
programs and copies of assurances are retained on site. | certify that we accept all assurances except for those
for which a waiver has been obtained or requested. A copy of all waivers or requests is on file. | certify that actual
ink signatures for this form are on file.

Authorized Representative's Full Name Sheri McDonald

Authorized Representative's Signature

Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 09/01/2022

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolation of both state and federal law.
Report Date:9/8/2022 violat

N

Page 1 of 7



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:14 AM

2022-23 Protected Prayer Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Miguel Cordova, Title | Policy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools."

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes
Authorized Representative's Full Name Sheri McDonald
Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent
Authorized Representative's Signature Date 09/01/2022
Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be

provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

=\Warning"™*"
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
violation of both state and federal law.
Report Date:9/8/2022 e o S Page 2 of 7

P2



California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:37 AM

2022-23 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District 08/15/2022

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter
Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Fuill Name Sheri McDonald

Authorized Representative's Title Assistant Superintendent

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati f both state and federal law.
Report Date:9/8/2022 HlRiaieNOIDRENEL SIS ARE [SE0TE Page 3 of 7

RV



California Department of Education
Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000)

2022-23 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:

Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

Consolidated Application

Status: Draft
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:15 AM

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding

selections with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Board has approved
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

Yes

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners,

then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received
from the District English Learner Commiittee (if applicable) regarding the
spending of Title Il funds for the listed fiscal year

Yes

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below.

Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant)

ESSA Sec. 1111et seq.
SACS 3010

Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title Il, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction)

Yes

Title 1l English Learner

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Yes

Title Il Immigrant

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Yes

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support)

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Yes

Report Date:9/8/2022

***Warning***

The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

violation of both state and federal law.

Page 4 of 7




California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:22 AM

2022-23 Title lll English Learner Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this data collection form is to provide a proposed budget for English learner (EL) Student
Program Subgrant funds only per the Title [l English Learner Students Program requirements (ESSA, Sections
3114, 3115, & 3116).

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated English learner per student allocation $125.10
Estimated English learner student count 226
Estimated English learner student program allocation $28,273

Note: $10,000 minimum program eligibility criteria

If the local educational agency's estimated English learner student program allocation is less than $10,000, then
it does not meet the minimum program eligibility criteria for direct funding status and requires further action. To
receive instructions regarding the consortium application process, please go to the California Department of
Education Title 1ll EL Consortium Details web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/el/t3/elconsortium.asp.

Budget

Professional development activities $7,866
Program and other authorized activities $2,000
English Proficiency and Academic Achievement $15,000
Parent, family, and community engagement $1,000
Direct administrative costs $565

(Amount cannot exceed 2% of the estimated English learner student
program allocation)

Indirect costs $1,842

(LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the subgrant that
is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget $28,273

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a
iolati th stat federal law.
Report Date:9/8/2022 ielation of botl SRIS:ang [SEoiSl I2W Page 5 of 7

[ANEEY



California Department of Education Consolidated Application
Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft

Saved by: Sheri McDonald -

Date: 9/2/2022 9:26 AM

2022-23 Title Il Immigrant Student Program Subgrant Budget

The purpose of this data collection form is to provide a proposed budget for Immigrant Student Program
Subgrant funds only per the Title [ll Immigrant Student Program requirements (ESSA, Sections 3114, 3115, &
3116).

CDE Program Contact:
Geoffrey Ndirangu, Language Policy and Leadership Office, GNdirang@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5831

Estimated Allocation Calculation

Estimated immigrant per student allocation $150.85
Estimated immigrant student count 23
Estimated immigrant student program allocation $3,470

Note: Eligibility criteria

A local educational agency which has 5 or more eligible immigrant students and has experienced a significant
increase of one half of 1 percent or more in eligible immigrant students enrollment in the current year, compared
with the average of the two preceding fiscal years, is eligible to apply.

Budget
Authorized activities $3,470
Direct administrative costs $0

(Amount should not exceed 2% of the estimated immigrant student
program allocation)

Indirect costs $0

(LEA can apply its approved indirect rate to the portion of the subgrant that
is not reserved for direct administrative costs)

Total budget $3,470

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:9/8/2022 violation of both state and federal law. Page 6 of 7

R
HASE




California Department of Education Consolidated Application

Lowell Joint (30 64766 0000000) Status: Draft
Saved by: Sheri McDonald
Date: 9/2/2022 9:38 AM

2022-23 Substitute System for Time Accounting

This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used to
document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting,
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sal.

2022-23 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

**Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and
other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a

Report Date:9/8/2022 violation of both state and federal law. Page 7 of 7

(AN



Lowell Joint
School District Change Order #5

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Date: August 29, 2022
Project Name: 11361 - Jordan Elementary School Application #03-121043

Architect: GBA Prime Contractor: Silver-Creek, Inc.
Construction Manager: Erickson-Hall Construction Co.

DESCRIPTION: Deductive change order for core door lock hardware furnished by District.

Scope Material Labor Equipment Totals
Core hardware furnished by District $ (2,724.29)
S 3
S =
Subtotal $ - $ - $ - S (2,724.29)

Prime Contractor OH/Profit $ -
Prime Contractor Bond $ -
Prime Contractor Subtotal $ (2,724.29)

TOTAL COSTS FOR CO# 5 $ (2,724.29)

Date
Prime Contractor: Silver Creek

Date
Architect: GBA by

Date

Owner: Lowell Joint School District



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022

FROM 07/01/2022 TO07/31/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER  VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
S99F0001 EAST WHITTIER GLASS & MIRROR 650.00 650.00 0100000094 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
S99F0002 BRIGHTLY 5,993.12 5,993.12 0100000125 5800 Prof/ConsultingServ&Oper Exp
S99F 0003 PARK WAREHOUSE 22,823.15 22,823.15 0100000089 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0002 AMERICAN EXPRESS 200.00 200.00 0126000004 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0003 AMERICAN EXPRESS 461.40 461.40 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0004 AMERICAN EXPRESS 4,000.00 281.41 0140350016 4300 Materials and Supplies

3,718.59 0163000002 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0005  AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,058.28 1,058.28 0132120003 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99M0006 AMERICAN EXPRESS 216.96 216.96 0190200006 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0007 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2,800.00 2,800.00 0140350016 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0008 AMERICAN EXPRESS 134.49 134.49 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0009 AMERICAN EXPRESS 424.79 42479 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0010 AMERICAN EXPRESS 1,956.43 1,956.43 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99M0011 AMERICAN EXPRESS 2,688.00 2,688.00 0100000317 5200 Travel and Conferences
S99N0015 ACTION SALES 7,000.00 1,000.00 1353100040 4300 Materials and Supplies

1,000.00 1353100041 4300 Materials and Supplies

1,000.00 1353100042 4300 Materials and Supplies

1,000.00 1353100043 4300 Materials and Supplies

1,000.00 1353100044 4300 Materials and Supplies

2,000.00 1353100045 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0001 MYSTERY SCIENCE 1,325.00 1,325.00 0130100031 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99R0002 GOPHER 818.65 818.65 0100580007 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0006 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 990.00 990.00 0100580006 5610 Rentals & Leases
S99R0007 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 990.00 990.00 0100580006 5610 Rentals & Leases

User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 1 Current Date: 08/26/2022

Report ID: POO10 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 12:46:04



PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

LOWELL JOINT SD

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022

FROM 07/01/2022 TQ07/31/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
S99R0008 ROCHESTER 100 INC. 688.75 688.75 0100980011 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0022 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES 675.59 675.59 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0024 NO EXCUSES UNIVERSITY 1,150.00 1,150.00 0100510008 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99R0025 COMPLETE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 1,871.52 1,871.52 0100510007 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0026 NO EXCUSES UNIVERSITY 262.43 262.43 0130100007 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0027 PEST OPTION INC. 544.49 300.00 0100000100 5570 Pest Control
24449 0100000105 5570 Pest Control
S99R0028 LITERACY RESOURCES, LLC 292.07 292.07 0126000004 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0031 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY,INC. 735.94 735.94 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0032 WILLIAM V.MACGILL & CO. 1,034.94 1,034.94 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0033 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 105.67 105.67 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0034 WHITTIER CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 539.00 539.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0035 ORANGE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD ASS 250.00 250.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0036 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 19,039.57 7,379.81 0126000006 4300 Materials and Supplies
11,659.76 0126000006 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
S99R0037 EXPLORE LEARNING 7,900.20 7,900.20 0174250001 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99R0038 OCDE 216.09 216.09 0130100046 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0039 SPORTS JACKETS UNLIMITED 707.80 707.80 0100000317 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0040 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC 7,810.00 7,810.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0041 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOC 8,483.00 8,483.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0042 LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMME 350.00 350.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0043 SENTRY SIGNS & PRINTING 420.48 420.48 0100000056 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0044 AMERICAN EXPRESS 921.56 921.56 0105110044 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 2 Current Date: 08/26/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 12:46:04



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022 FROM 07/01/2022 TQ07/31/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
S99R0045 AMBCO 399.00 399.00 0100000058 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99R0046 ACSA REGION 17 300.00 300.00 0100000317 5300 Dues and Memberships
S99R0047 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT 7,769.70 7,769.70 0163000002 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99R0094 SDI INNOVATIONS 700.65 700.65 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99T0009 NMK CORPORATION 8,784.00 1,317.60 0108880033 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,317.60 0108880034 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,317.60 0108880035 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,317.60 0108880036 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,317.60 0108880037 5810 Licenses/Technology
2,196.00 0108880038 5810 Licenses/Technology
S99T0010 DATA IMPRESSIONS 17,422.25 2,090.67 0108880033 5810 Licenses/Technology
2,240.00 0108880034 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,443.56 0108880035 5810 Licenses/Technology
2,190.23 0108880036 5810 Licenses/Technology
1,792.00 0108880037 5810 Licenses/Technology
4,181.34 0108880038 5810 Licenses/Technology
3,484.45 0108880039 5810 Licenses/Technology
$99T0011 GOVCONNECTION INC. 5,036.22 719.46 0100890005 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
2,158.38 0108110004 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
2,158.38 0108880039 4400 Non Capitalized Equipment
S99T0012 FIRST BUSINESS MACHINES INC. 38,201.66 5,457.38 0100000071 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
1,819.13 0100000108 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
3,638.25 0100510002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
5,457.38 0100540002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
3,638.25 0100560002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
5,457.38 0100580002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
5,457.38 0100590002 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
5,457.38 0105110003 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 3 Current Date: 08/26/2022
Report ID: PO0O10 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 12:46:04



LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022 FROM 07/01/2022 TOQ07/31/2022

PO PO ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
NUMBER VENDOR TOTAL AMOUNT NUMBER OBJECT DESCRIPTION
S99T0012 *¥% CONTINUED ***
1,819.13 1353100052 5630 Repairs or Maintenance
S99U0001 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 95,000.00 95,000.00 0108880049 5910 Communications
S99U0002 GOTO COMMUNICATIONS INC. 60,000.00 60,000.00 0108880050 5910 Communications
S99U0003 MCI A VERIZON COMPANY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0108880052 5910 Communications
S99U0004 VERIZON WIRELESS-LA 12,000.00 12,000.00 0108880054 5910 Communications
S99U0005 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC 16,500.00 16,500.00 0108880051 5910 Communications
S99U0006 T-MOBILE 12,000.00 12,000.00 0108880053 5910 Communications
S$99X0001 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 11,025.00 11,025.00 0100590006 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0002 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 15,875.00 9,150.00 0100580006 4300 Materials and Supplies
6,725.00 0100580007 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0003 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 4,961.25 4,961.25 0100510008 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0004 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 15,435.00 11,025.00 0100510007 4300 Materials and Supplies
4,410.00 0100510008 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X 0005 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0126000004 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0006 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 5,512.50 2,756.25 0100000071 4300 Materials and Supplies
2,756.25 0100000075 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0007 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0100000009 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0008 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0100000075 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0010 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 1,500.00 1,500.00 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
S99X0018 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 2,000.00 2,000.00 1353100052 4300 Materials and Supplies
$99Z0001 FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 5,000.00 5,000.00 0100000075 4300 Materials and Supplies
S997.0002 AUTOZONE 750.00 750.00 0100000098 4300 Materials and Supplies
$997.0003 IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY 15,000.00 2,000.00 0100000100 4300 Materials and Supplies
User ID: DHERNANDE Page No.: 4 Current Date: 08/26/2022
Report ID: PO010 <Ver. 020703> Current Time: 12:46:04



PO
NUMBER

S997.0003

S997.0004

VENDOR

*** CONTINUED ***

NAPA AUTO PARTS

Fund 01 Total:
Fund 13 Total:

Total Amount of Purchase Orders:

LOWELL JOINT SD

PURCHASE ORDER DETAIL REPORT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 09/12/2022

PO
TOTAL

800.00

465,682.47
10,819.13

476,501.60

ACCOUNT
AMOUNT

2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

800.00

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

0100000101 4300
0100000102 4300

0100000103 4300
0100000104 4300

0100000105 4300
0100000106 4300

0100000108 4300
0100000098 4300

FROM 07/01/2022 TO07/31/2022

OBJECT DESCRIPTION

Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies



£5:06°11

Pwly, JudLIN)

118139 ooyD) pPAIEpIOSU0) :Go0cNg  :3doday

TT0T/9T/80 e IUdIIN) adeg Z3pueuloy dud[Ie( - ZHANVNIIHA :49s)
00°0¢1 SI  MIN Te0T/TT/L0 HO 6CC8LY dI'ld Ond 1000664 6VL10000 66
1L°L8L ST MIN ¢C0T/81/L0 HO 1Tr$868066 VI-SSHTIIIM NOZTIdA 600006601 8YL10000 66
6L 0LT SI MIN TC0T/81/L0 HOTLOODNVINS66TD IO4ILIVH HHL 8810066A LYLT0000 66
09°6¢C SI  MIA ¢C0T/81/L0 HO 22029012v0 dTIdON-L 800006611 9YLT0000 66
LYV ST0°T SI  MIA 7T0Z/81/L0 HO TT60L00190 YILLNOY A 200006611 SPL10000 66
0T €9%°¢ SI M ccoT/vI/L0 HO CCOTANNL VZ7Z1d VINIOAI'TVO NJHH.LNOS £100066N ¥PL10000 66
S6°8¢S SI MIN coT/v1/L0 HO CTOTANIT ANVJNOD ATddNS JAdVd I ® d 6000066N €VL10000 66
00°SS SI MIN ¢eoT/PI/LO0 HO 100L¥1 LIWIAL TVINANNOYIANA SODNd AAdV1 S+000664 hL10000 66
81°150°S1 SI  MIA cc0T/v1/L0 HO CTOTANNL SAOOd IVLS ATO0HD L0O00066N I¥L10000 66
11°19Z°6 SI  MIA Te0T/v1/L0 HO CCOTANNS AdIvd dOoOmM 1LATad +000066N 0FL10000 66
¥0'605°9 SI MIN ¢eoT/v1/L0 HO CCOTANIS SO[ES [BIUAUNRUO]) $100066N 6£LT0000 66
00°S0v SI M 7e0T/v1/L0 HO TCOTANIS dI'ld DnNd 1000664 8€L10000 66
L0°89T°0T SI M ¢e0T/e1/L0 HO ¢CSE80180081 SIWHLSAS YHLVM NVEINdNS 90000661 LELTOO00 66
00°0CI SI MIN TC0T/ET/L0 HO dNA-dHSIIMTTOT TO dONAIDS VINJOAI'TVD NIIHLNOS TEPL066A 9¢€L10000 66
¥6°£6T SI  MIN ¢e0T/el/L0 HO CTIT901090 00 SVD VINYOAI'TVDO N|ddH.LNOS 0000661 SELTI0000 66
61°080°4C SI M ¢eoT/el/L0 HO TTET90STSO NOSIAd VINJOAI'TVD NFIH.LNOS 00006611 PELTO000 66
00°000°0T SI  MIA ¢C0T/11/L0 HO £¢/CT LOTMLSIA TOOHDS INIOf TTdMOT 1000066d £E€L10000 66
STT8Y 96 SI MIN 2T0T/80/L0 HO TT0T ANNI-INOOZ SSHAIXH NVOIIHINY £100066A TELTO000 66
00016 SI M ¢c0T/S0/L0 HO 0CrCCI-¢0 ddV DdLIHOYV HLV.LS dH.L 40 NOISIAIA 6S00066A 1€L10000 66
SI°LO9 SI MIN TC0T/S0/L0 HO TTS1909150 0D SVD VINYOAI'TVO N|dHH.LNOS 0000661 0€L10000 66
0€°8L0°¢T SI M ¢e0T/s0/L0 HO 9T0L8SSSH LANODYVH NI'THAIN NOLHONOH ¥800066A 6CL10000 66
99'996°0¢ SI  MIN TT0T/S0/L0 HO ¢T/9/9-TC/e/S ATdd1S HONVNALNIVIN AdSVID ££000664 8CTLTI0000 66
00°LTE SI  MIA TT0T/s0/L0 HO LLITE DNILNTEd AHTIVA VNA@MIVD CLTEO66A LTL10000 66
LO0TSTT SI MIN 7C0T/S0/L0 HO (4141474 ONINOILLIANOD ¥V SVINOHL ‘IN'A 1£000664 9CL10000 66
00°05Z°1 SI MIN 2C0T/S0/L0 HO SITTITICd dJIOONH 62000664 STLTI0000 66
00°SLE SI  MIN TC0T/S0/L0 HO ¢T061 YOMIIN % SSVID YHILLIHM LSVH LT000664 $CL10000 66
0S°L81°L SI  MIN TC0T/S0/L0 HO  TTI090TTIMOT NOSYdLLVd NAATI0D 0000661 £CLTI0000 66
Y ETEY SI  MIN TT07/S0/L0 HO ¢C109020S0 WLIVJAA dJHILVM VIIVH V1 40 ALID 100006611 CTL10000 66
YEILY SI  MIN ¢0T/s0/L0 HO ST60Y96140 NOILLOALOYUd 414 SVINIO 81000664 1ZL10000 66
00°005°¢ SI  MIN 2e0T/s0/L0 HO 219981 0dSvO £00066A 0CL10000 66
9SvL SI M ¢c0T/S0/L0 HO €TL‘TLT ‘OLTT6Y VI9VH VI dVMAIVH SONINNVD S1000664 61LT0000 66
00°00C SI M 7T02/S0/L0 HO 20T AN dI'1d HNd 1000664 81L10000 66
0S'TLET SI M ¢T0T/S0/L0  HO 6CS ONI HAILOWOLNY SYHH.LOYL 8FEC066A LTLTO000 66
SL'8PI°61 SI  MIN ¢207/S0/L0 HO 3E€EESO 22 ANNd VAOT NOSTAANY NOSNIM LY 0700066A 91L10000 66
JUNOTTY I smejg 2L eq Paur) NEQ WD sqn§ 20u219J9Y dweN 2ked (g a9heg SRRl o)

TT0T/TE/L 03 TTOT/T/L woay

I9)SI39Y I3y pajepIjosuo))

ds LNIOIL TTIMO'T



£6:06:11

WL, JUIIIND)

1215139 j29YD) PAIEPI[OSUO)) :G00ENG  :I10day

7T07/97/80 :318Q JULIND a3eq ZOpUBWIOH dUSLIE( - ZHANVNYTHA 1980}
00'190°0C SI M 20T/6T/L0 HO yr8e LSIA TOOHOS ALID YHILLIHM LSV  £900066A €8L10000 66
8LOLS SI  MIN T20T/6T/L0 HO T bHnNv NITHOTVHOS vidNv1O £000066¥ Z8L10000 66
95°06T°1 SI  MIN T207/6T/L0 HO 70T HNv ANV NATOAVD  LbTE066d I8L10000 66
TO'LSS SI MIA 720T/6T/L0 HO T HNv NVISTIV INHJId 10000664 08L10000 66
00°0S¥°8 SI M e0T/8T/L0 HO 134 dO-00 "AYHS JALLVILSININAY  8000066A 6LLT0000 66
S6'1TH'€ SI MIN 20T/87/L0 HO 00-10€£168¢€8 ‘ONI NOLLVIHOTIATT AALINN $100066N 8LLTO000 66
L9'L00%9 SI MIN 720T/8T7/L0 HO 2767901090 NOSIQH VINYOIITVO NJHdHINOS  #0000661 LLLTO000 66
00°SL SI  MIN TT0T/87/L0 HO 989V 1TdY6 HAD0  vE10066A 9LLTI0000 66
£e8l SI MIN 2207/8%/L0 HO L63808060 ANVJNOD NOZTIdA VIO £00006601 SLLTO000 66
6TPIST SI MIN e0T/87/L0 HO 168S SAD SHOIAYAS ¥dAVAT  #010066A YLLTO000 66
00°0S SI MIN 7207/8¢/L0 HO 207/T2/90 HNINOD 40 JHIINVHD VAV VIIVH VT 6600066A €LLT0000 66
LT'19¢°C SI M 220T7/87/L0 HO 9¢66 dVYdHL DINLVIAdd dJdHOVTIVO 70006665 CLLTO000 66
69°L0£°0€ SI MIN e0T/8T/L0 HO £0Er1 dO-0D "A¥HS JAILVILSININAY  8000066A ILLTO000 66
95°6¥5°08 SI MIN e0T/LT/L0 HO 9#ddV AVd SHIMILSNANI AHHID YHATIS  SLTE066A 0LLT0000 66
6L¢l SI M T0T/LT/L0 HO 9SSPBYELY V XVL A0 INHNLIVJAA VINIOIITVD  6666666A 69L10000 66
SEShE SI M 20T/LT/L0 HO 100°18L98S001S LATLOO HTVSATOHM ONIFINNTd ¥$000664 89L10000 66
16°698°C SI MIN ¢e0T/LT/L0 HO AVOrY-€T-H'1 VAddVH V140 ALID 61000664 L9LTO000 66
79°9€9°1 SI MIA 220T/LT/L0 HO 788¢1-dL V XVL 40 INFINLIVJAA VINIOIITVD  6666666A 99L10000 66
000 aA WA 7e0T/LT/L0 HO HOANILLNOD qu§ panuiuoy) - pIoA LILNOD dIOA S9L10000 66
000 dA WA 20T/LT/L0 HO HNANILNOD qui§ panunuoy) - pIoA LLNOD dIOA ¥9L10000 66
000 dA WNA e0T/LT/L0 HO HANLINOD qQmi§ panunuoy) - ploA LLINOD AIOA €9L10000 66
000 adA WA 2e0T/LT/L0 HO ANNLLNOD qui§ panunuo) - pIoALLNOD AIOA Z9LT10000 66
000 adA WA TT0T/LT/L0 HO ANANILLNOD qmi§ panunuoy) - pIoATLNOD AIOA 19L10000 66
000 adA NnA Te0T/LT/L0 HO HOANIINOD qui§ penunuoy) - plIoA ILNOD dIOA 09L10000 66
000 aA NA 20T/LT/L0 HO HANLINOD qui§ panunuoy) - pIoA IINOD dIOA 6SL10000 66
98°0LL‘SL SI M 720T/LT/L0 HO ASATTIOLO AddO0D 04 STOOHDS A0 HONVITIV ~ 0T100066A 8SLT0000 66
00°€18°9 SI M 7T0T/97/L0 HO 6L708 dNOYD VINI  0910066A LSLTO000 66
00°6¢S SI  MIN 20T/ST/L0 HO 18€1v HOTJHWINOD JO YH4IWVHD YAILLLIHM  90T0066A 96L10000 66
LETOOT SI MIN ¢e0T/ST/L0 HO £-£789 ‘00 SWVITTIM-NIMIIHS dHL 09000664 SSLI0000 66
£0'TL6C SI  MIN 70T/ST/L0 HO €165L9069 NOILNLILSNI Odd LOdHd 9INOH dHL 65000664 ¥SL10000 66
(11449 SI MIN 2C0T/ST/L0 HO  TTEOLO6LSYELSI SLIATMIVAS  08I10066A €SLT10000 66
S8°¢L SI MIN 202/ST/L0 HO $8E1797E00D70 HILSHN A9 HSHIJHIAAVAE  PSI0066A CSLT0000 66
00°STS°T SI MIN T0T/ST/L0 HO SLIE-TTINS ONI VSO AONVNIIL INFIAVNO  8¥10066A ISL10000 66
Y91 SI  MIN T0T/ST/L0 - HO 051106 SHMOT L¥000664 0SL10000 66
JunowWy 334> snje)g AdA] e Poue) P YIIY) sqng DUIIY Jure) a3leg I 2keg YD

CTOT/TE/L 03 TTOT/T/L w0l

1935133y YI9Y)) pajepIjosuo))

ds LNIOf TTHAMOT



€606 11

WL JUIIIND

TTOT/97/80 ¥ JUdIIN)

1018189 3}90Y0) ParepIjosuo)) :500edg  :40day

Zopuewloy sualle( - ZAANVNIIHA

e

€L°026°050°T [€30 ], puely

€L°0T6°050°T ‘1ej0 ], queq 66

€L°026°0S0°T :panssy
00°005°C1 SI MIN 2e0T/67/L0  HO 8727 ANVJNOD d44ANVH £1006664 £0810000 66
00°00S°LE SI MIN ¢207/6T/L0 HO oy ANVJNOD HAINVH £1006664 0810000 66
SP'976°851 SI MIA ¢a0T/6T/L0  HO 1ddV AVd NOILLDMYLSNOD TTVH-NOSIOIEd 01006664 10810000 66
Tv'S0S°79¢ SI  MIN ¢e07/6T/L0 HO 7ddV AVd NOLLDMMILSNOD TIVH-NOSYOIId 01006664 00810000 66
c0°LSS SI M ¢C0T/6T/L0 HO [4A\I43)91 4 OTIILLVd 40144 20000664 66L10000 66
0008592 SI MIN ¢e0T/67/L0 HO 101211 0ddS HALLVIdd0O0D VAdV YdILLIHM IPE066A 86L10000 66
61°¢L1 SI MIN Te0T/6T/L0 HO TT61E0LIE0 Jd0SOWTOL NVSNS 96100664 L6LT0000 66
el SI MIN ¢20T/6T7/L0 HO ¢T0TT0s0 JI0SOWTOL NVSNS 96100664 96L10000 66
8L'OLS SI  MIN ¢e0T/6T/L0 HO 70T ONVv HAVIN AdTTdHS 21000664 S6L10000 66
88119 SI MIN e0T/6T7/L0 HO e HNv HJdTOANVYA ATVNOY 1100066d ¥6L10000 66
9506C°1 SI MIN ¢e0T/6T/L0 HO 0T DNV ADHHOIHAVIN ANNHd 0100066Y £€6L10000 66
11°28¢ SI MIN ¢e0T/6T/L0 HO VSES6¢EL TVINTY INIWJINOF Odd 25000664 C6LT0000 66
95°06Z°1 SI M 770T/67/L0 HO (4448 N4 dLIHM ADNVN 6000066 16L10000 66
86'L9 SI MIN ¢e0T/67/L0 HO ¢ClIso ZANONAOT VIAVIA P¥10066d 06L10000 66
C0'LSS SI M e0T/67/L0 HO 444310\ OVAVINNA LHIVOIAVIA £1000661 68L10000 66
c0°LSS SI MIA 7C07/6T/L0 HO T onNyv NVINSTIV NAYHLVA S100066d 88L10000 66
8L°0LS SI M ¢e0T/67/L0 HO 0T vHNv HLOY 41101l 8¥TE066d LBLTO000 66
y6'CET SI M ¢e0T/6T/L0 HO 0T OHNv SYIOH0Y HTAVO L000066Y 98L10000 66
8L'0LS SI MIA T0T/67/L0  HO T HNv ATHIIIAVM ATINA 90000664 S8LI0000 66
CO'LSS SI MIN 220¢/6T/L0  HO <0 HNV VOHA Addd 100066 ¥8L10000 66
junowy Yds3y) snjeyg 2dA], e POUEB) NE( NI sqng UIIIYIY JweN 3Led ] 94eq P EEL0)

TTOU/TE/L 03 TTOT/T/L WO
J9)S133Y I3y pajepijosuo)
ds ILNIOL TTIMO'T



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

September 12, 2022

I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #2

A. RESIGNATION
EFFECTIVE

NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS

Lickfelt, Robert 08/04/2022 OL Resignation. Olita Special Education Teacher.
B. 2022/2023 CONTRACTS
EFFECTIVE CLASS/COL/

NAME DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS

Yambao, Susanna 09/12/2022 C5/S6 OL Temporary Contract. Special Education
Mild/Mod
Warner, Ellie 08/15/2022 C2/82 JO Temporary Contract 20% 3™ grade
Becerra, Chris 09/01/2022 Column 7 DO 70% FTE Correction of EER # 11 2021-
2022
C. MANAGEMENT
Reynolds, Andrea 07/01/2022 06/30/2024 Range 8 DO Contract. Longevity $6000.00
McDonald, Sheri 07/01/2022 06/30/2024 Column 7 DO Contract. Longevity $4,000.00
Bennett, David 07/01/2022 06/30/2024 Range 7 DO Contract.
Dx CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END

NAME DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Arreguin, Barbara  08/15/2022 08/26/2022 RS (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
McNeff, Michelle  08/15/2022 09/23/2022 EP (AB375) FMLA Maternity Leave
Saieva, Alyson 08/15/2022 10/31/2022 OL (AB375) FMLA

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention
**[t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

*%[t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard
Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per half day rate and
$35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional development, Saturday school, and site
support duties, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

Kwan, Lauren Calleros-Wiltzen, Martinez, Amy Kimes, Betty
Boulware, Michelle Esther
Galvan, Diana Plant, Gillian Stephen, Patricia Madrid, Alex

X-C1-2



11

NAME

Vega, Sandy

Gonzalez, Leslie

Wallace, Greg

McCoy, Stacey

Brooks, Edward
Fuller, Duke

Kjer, Kevin

EFFECTIVE
DATE

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/2022

08/15/20222

08/15/20222

08/15/2022

SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY

END DATE

09/16/2022

09/23/2022

10/31/2022

06/03/2022

08/26/2022

08/26/2022

06/02/2023

SITE COMMENT

DO

DO

DO

DO

DO

DO

MA

To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Special
Education Teacher Olita

To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for fifth
grade teacher at El Portal.

To be paid $200.00 for third grade teacher at Olita.

To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for Dance
and Movement at Elementary Sites and Recorder for 3
& 4™ grades at Elementary Sites.

To be paid rate of $200.00 for Special Education
teacher at Rancho Starbuck.

To be paid rate of $200.00 for Special Education
teacher at Rancho Starbuck.

To be paid special long term rate $250 for P.E. Pilot
program.

*1t is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed
six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

**t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs. The rate of
pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.
**1t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2022-2023 school
year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school

year.
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  September 12, 2022
A. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS

Allsman, Katelyn 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/81 OL New Hire: 1A 8:45 am — 11:45 am

Allstun, Brenda 08/23/22 10/03/22 MA  Leave of Absence: IA SpEd

Anaya, Arlene 08/16/22 06/02/23 R15/S1 MG  New Hire: IA 8:15am - 11:15 am

Aparicio, Gina 08/16/22 06/02/23 R15/S1 MG  New Hire: IA 8:15 am - 11:30 am

Avila, Monica 09/12/22 05/26/23 R23/88 DO  New Hire: LVN

Ayers, Becca 08/01/22 12/31/22 OL Leave of Absence: IA Sped

Balzano, Christina 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/S1 MA  New Hire: IA Early Learning 8:00 am —
11:45 am

Bautista, Selah 08/26/22 DO Correction EER #1 22-23: Should’ve
been R21/S8 not R21/S7

X-C1-3



Beiderwell, Alexis
Beiderwell, Alexis

Burch, Donna
Cacioppo, Sherrie

Cardenas, Eva
Cardenas, Eva
Cardenas, Marina

Carrera, Abel
Carrera, Abel
Castro, Claudia
Chavez, Alora
Chavez, Alora

Chavez, Diane Marie

Dagnino, Jennie
Davis, Summer
Flores, Maria
Garcia, Hector
Garcia, Melissa

Guerrero, Denise
Herman, Kathleen
Hernandez, James
Hoffman, Tabatha
Johnson, Rachel

Lindquist, Michele
Lopez, Miranda
Lopez, Miranda
Mao, Alan

Mora, Jill

Mularkey, Elaine
Munoz, Rae-Lynn

Obezo, Brittney
Padilla, Luz

Paz, Carrie

Paz, Carrie
Price, Rochelle
Qureshi, Lovely
Ruiz, Yvette

Russell, Lisa

Russell, Lisa

08/16/22
08/16/22

09/01/22

08/16/22
08/25/22
08/29/22

08/10/22
09/06/22
08/10/22
08/25/22
08/25/22

08/29/22
08/29/22
08/04/22
08/16/22
08/22/22
08/16/22

08/12/22
08/16/22
08/05/22
08/16/22
08/16/22

08/07/22
08/16/22
08/16/22
09/01/2022
08/16/22

08/16/22

08/16/22

08/16/22
08/16/22

08/12/22
08/22/22
09/01/2022
08/16/22
08/22/22

08/05/20

08/05/21

08/02/23

09/12/22
09/06/22

08/04/22

08/31/22
06/02/23

08/29/22
06/02/22
08/05/22
06/02/23
06/02/23

08/07/22
06/02/23
06/02/23
06/30/2022
06/02/23
06/02/23
06/02/23

06/02/23
06/02/23

06/30/2022

R14/S1

RI/S8

R18/S5

R16/S1

R20/S6
R7/81
R14/88
R15/81
R14/S1

R16/S1
R16/S1
R3/S1

R14/81
R14/81
R14/81

R15/81
R14/S1

R5/81

R23/83

R23/84

X-Cl1-4

MG
MG

DO
MG

DO
DO
DO

RS
RS
JO

DO
DO
JO

M&O
RS

EP
OL
RS

OL
JO

MA
DO
JO
OL
MA

MG
JO

MG
DO
OL
DO
MG

MG

New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
New Hire: IA Early Learning 8:00 am —
11:45 am

Substitute Noon Duty Aide

Correction of EER: Change of
Assignment — Transferred from RS to
MG.

New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
Additional Position: Substitute [A
New Hire: Admin Assist. Business Srvs.
Classified Personnel

Extended Medical Leave: Custodian
Resignation : Night Custodian

New Hire: Clerk Typist

Additional Position: Substitute IA
Additional Position: Substitute Clerk
Typist

New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
New Hire: Substitute Café Worker
Resignation: Noon Duty Aide

IA/SE Mod: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
FMLA Paternity Leave: Groundskeeper
New Hire: Café Worker 11:30 am —
1:30 pm

Resignation: Noon Duty Aide

New Hire: [A Early Learning
Resignation: JA ABA

New Hire: A 8:15 am - 11:15 am
New Hire: 1A Early Learning 11:15 am
—3:00 pm

Resignation: IA SpEd

New Hire: 1A 12:00 pm —3:15 pm

IA: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
CLMG Salary Schedule

New Hire: IA Early Learning 8§:00 am —
11:45 am

New Hire: 1A Early Learning 11:15 am
—3:00 pm

New Hire: 1A Early Learning 11:15 am
—3:00 pm

New Hire: 1A 8:15 am — 11:30 am
New Hire: 1A Early Learning DLI 8:00
am— 11:45 am

New Hire: Health Technician
Additional Position: Sub Clerk Typist
CLMG Salary Schedule

New Hire: Health Technician

New Hire: On Call As Needed Fiscal
Clerk

EER Correction: Step Increase from
R23/82

EER Correction: Step Increase from
R23/S3



Russell, Lisa 08/05/22 R23/85 MG  EER Correction: Step Increase from

R23/84
Sanchez, Alexander 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/S1 JO New Hire: IA Early Learning DLI 11:15
am — 3:00 pm
Sandoval, Samantha 08/04/22 08/04/22 RS Resignation: IA Se-Mod
Sato, Kay 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/81 MA  New Hire: IA 9:00 am — 12:00 pm
Sato, Kay 08/16/22 MA  TA/SE Mod: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
Solorzano Fonseca, 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/81 RS New Hire: IA 11:55 am —3:10 pm
Casta
Spivey, Evelyn 08/29/22 DO  New Hire: Substitute Noon Duty Aide
Spurgeon, Tamara 08/16/22 06/02/23 R14/52 MG  New Hire: IA Early Learning 11:15 am
—3:00 pm
Straffon Santy 08/16/22 MA 1:1 SESA: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
Valdez, Veronica 08/17/22 12/06/22 MG  Unpaid Leave of Absence: IA SpEd
Vasquez, Randi 08/29/22 09/30/22 R22/81 DO OOC: Systems Technician
Villarino, Pilar 08/16/22 MA  IA/SE Mod: Increase to 3.75 hrs per day
Yzabal, Maria 08/16/22 06/02/23 R15/81 OL New Hire: IA 8:15 am —11:30 am
Deragisch, Joseph 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Mendoza, Jorge 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Noren, Michelle 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Romo, Arcelia 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Sherwood, Donald 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Tienda, Ramon 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Psychologist Intern
Amezcua, Daisy 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Gonzalez, Keiri 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Gonzalez, Monica 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Kim, Eunice 08/15/22 12/30/22 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Solorzano, Karina 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern
Tokushige, Lauren 08/15/22 06/02/23 $1600/mo New Hire: Counselor Intern

X-C1-5



sp|ouAay eaJpuy Aq pasedaid

€ /_«/ M&O

70T ‘7T Jaquwaldas :jeaolddy pieog

000°L$ s12a4 (7
000'9% sIeak 61 ;30 uonardwiod Ja)e ‘ayer Surmoryoj ayl I8 paresusdwod A[feucuippe a9 [jeys 90TAIas JO YiSua]
000'S$ steaf 01 ALIAHONOT

000'7$ s1eak ¢
-182A 10d UOTIRORA $ARP 7T PATR0RT soofodw2 JuawnSeurRIAl PAYISSRID (JUAWI-RAM T,
60S°€T 9Igel 9Z1'¢1 $£6'C1 €pLT1 7ss'et 09€°C1 S9OIAIRG [BISL] JO 1019311 (J
60S'€1 9I¢'eT 9Z1°¢c1 pE6'TI €vLT1 A4l 09¢°2T A3ojouyda], uonBWIOFU] 39 [EUOHEINPH JO 1030311

SNOILISOd 4010 1A
9€0°S L6L'Y L9S'Y 15¢'y 44574 96'c Jooyosa1q - IaYdea ], /10sTAtadng IS
$06'8 | 098 | €zT's | T68'L | WLS'L | 69TL | S00L | 9EL%9 1a8euey soueldwo) SUNUNOdIY puE SPPBNUCD puoyg
8PETI L0801 £59°01 105°01 8¥€'01 S61°01 w0'01 8886 SIDTAISS [ROSL JO 1030 IUBISISSY
€hL'6 6L2°6 8¢8°8 9I¥'8 9108 €€9'L 897°L £€26'9 (sqpuowr 11) Isideray |, [euonednooQ
€SS°LT TAVAL)! 126'S1 €91°61 {544 TsL'el L60'€T suoyesadQ pue saNI[IdE] JO JUSPUAULISANG JULISISSY
66761 1L5'81 L89'LT S¥8'91 €70°91 6LT'S1 91S'P1 68L'C1 SIDIAIIS SALRASIUTWDY JO Juspuajurradng juelsissy
8 L 9 S 2 € [4 I
SNOILLISOd INFINHOVNVIA
HONVY | FONVY | FONVY | HONVY | HONVY | HONVY | HONVY | HONVH

3INPIYIS KUDJDS 40L2AI(T IUDISISSE MIN PUD INPaYyIs AuDIpg S,4019541(J MaN ‘7207 ‘T 42quiardag an1afg
(UoIIDzUNUIL 43410 pup Spuadits Sutpnioxa) sSutuins UDIps asnqg 0] ISDaAIUL %G E D 2418034 [1DYS SIaA01dwas ‘7707 ‘T An[ 94139207

HINATHOS XIVTVS INHWHDVNVIA AHIHISS VIO £2/7202
LOTELSIA TOOHDS INIOL TTHIMOT




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Submission of Williams Litigation Settlement - ACTION

Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report for 1% Quarter July
1 — September 30, 2022

The Williams Litigation Settlement requires districts to implement the following Uniform
Complaint Procedures:

1. Adopt a policy/administrative regulation for a modified Uniform Complaint
Procedure;

2. Post a notice in each classroom; and

3. Prepare and submit a report to the County Superintendent of Schools.

Education Code Section 35186(d) requires, “A school district shall report summarized data
on the nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county
superintendent of schools and the governing board of the school district. The summaries
shall be publicly reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the
governing board of the school district. The report shall include the number of complaints by
general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The complaints
and written responses shall be available as public records.”

To meet the Uniform Complaint Reporting requirements per Education Code Section
35186(d), the October 3, 2022, Board agenda will include a Report on the Nature and
Resolution of All Williams Settlement Complaints received from July 1 through
September 30, 2022.

It is recommended that the submission of the Williams Litigation Settlement — Quarterly
Uniform Complaint Report for Quarter July 1 — September 30, 2022, with zero complaints,
be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Al-1



Orange County Department of Education
Educational Services Division

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints
2022-23

pistrict: Lowell Joint School District

District Contact: Mary Jo Evanoff
Title: EXecutive Assistant to the Superintendent / Certificated Personnel

Quarter #1 July 1 —September 30, 2022 Report due by October 31, 2022
D Quarter #2 October 1 — December 31, 2022 Report due by January 31, 2023
D Quarter #3 January 1 —March 31, 2023 Report due by April 28, 2023
D Quarter #4 April 1 —June 30, 2023 Report due by July 28, 2023

Check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints.

Type of Complaint Il(c))tnallpfa(i):ts # Resolved # Unresolved
Textbooks and Instructional Materials 0
Teacher Vacancies or Misassignments 0
Facility Conditions 0
TOTALS 0

Name of Superintendent: Jim Coombs

pate: October 3, 2022

Signature of Superintendent:

Please submit to:

Orange County Department of Education
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050
Attention: Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant/R101

Phone: (714) 966-4336  Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us



Los Angeles County
Office of Education

Serving Students = Supporting Commurities
LeadIng Educators

Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2022-2023

Williams Lawsuit Settlement

District Name: Lowell Joint School District

Person completing this form: _Mary Jo Evanoff

Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):

1st QTR July 1 to September 30
[] 2nd QTR October 1 to December 31
[ 3rd QTR January 1 to March 31

[] 4th QTR April 1 to June 30

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: October 3, 2022

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter

indicated above.

O Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.

Date: October 3, 2022

Title: Exec Asst to Superintendent

Due 15-Oct 2022
Due 14-Jan 2023
Due 15-Apr 2023
Due 15-Jul 2023

Number of Complaints
Received in Quarter

Number of Complaints
Resolved

Number of Complaints
Unresolved

Instructional Materials

0 0 0

Facilities 0 0 0
Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0

Print Name of District Superintendent Jim Coombs

Signature of District Superintendent

Return the Quarterly Summary to:
Williams Legislation Implementation Project

Los Angeles County Office of Education

¢/o Kirit Chauhan, Williams Settlement Legislation
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284

Downey, CA 90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (562) 803-8325

E-Mail: Chauhan_Kirit@lacoe.edu

Date October 3, 2022

Rev 07-27-21




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: ~ Resolution 2022/23 No. 873 Proclaiming October 9 — ACTION/
15, 2022, as “Week of the School Administrator” (RESOLUTION)

The State of California has declared in Education Code 44015.1, the second full week of
each October as the “Week of the School Administrator.” All school leaders in the
Lowell Joint School District are to be commended for contributions they make to successful
student achievement.

It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 873 proclaiming October 9 — 15, 2022, as
“Week of the School Administrator” be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the resolution.

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

V-Bl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 873

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES
AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING OCTOBER 9 - 15, 2022, AS
“WEEK OF THE SCHOOL ADMINISTRATOR?”

WHEREAS, leadership matters for California’s public education system and the more
than 6 million students it serves; and

WHEREAS, school administrators are passionate, lifelong learners who believe in the
value of quality public education, and

WHEREAS, the title school administrator is a broad term used to define many education
leadership posts. Superintendents, assistant superintendents, principals, assistant principals,
special education and adult education leaders, curriculum and assessment leaders, school
business officials, classified educational leaders, and other school district employees are
considered administrators; and

WHEREAS, providing quality service for student success is paramount for the
profession; and

WHEREAS, most school administrators began their careers as teachers. The average
administrator has served in public education for more than a decade. Most of California’s
superintendents have served in education for more than 20 years. Such experience is beneficial in
their work to effectively and efficiently lead public education and improve student achievement;
and

WHEREAS, public schools operate with lean management systems. Across the nation,
public schools employ fewer managers and supervisors than most public and private sector
industries including transportation, food service, manufacturing, utilities, construction,
publishing and public administration; and

WHEREAS, school leaders depend on a network of support from school communities,
fellow administrators, teachers, parents, students, businesses, community members, board of
trustees, colleges and universities, community and faith-based organizations, elected officials
and district and county staff and resources to promote ongoing student achievement and school
success; and

WHEREAS, research shows great schools are led by great principals, and great districts
are led by great administrators. These site leaders are supported by extensive administrative
networks throughout the state; and



WHEREAS, the State of California has declared the second full week of October as
the “Week of the School Administrator” in Education Code 44015.1; and

WHEREAS, the future of California’s public education system depends upon
the quality of its leadership;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Board of Trustees on behalf of the
students, parents, and community at large, hereby recognize October 9 — 15, 2022, as “Week of
the School Administrator” and that all school leaders in the Lowell Joint School District be
commended for the contributions they make to successful student achievement.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3™ day of October, 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 3™ day of October, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3" day of October, 2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. 874 Proclaiming October 23 — ACTION/
31, 2022, as “Red Ribbon Week” (RESOLUTION)

Red Ribbon Week encourages all citizens, to include parents, staff members and students, to
participate in drug prevention education activities. By wearing and displaying red ribbons
during this week-long campaign we are firmly committed to a drug-free community and will
continue to make drug and alcohol abuse prevention a high priority.

It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 874 proclaiming October 23 through
October 31, 2022, as “Red Ribbon Week” be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED.

V-Cl-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 874

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
PROCLAIMING “RED RIBBON WEEK”
OCTOBER 23 THROUGH OCTOBER 31, 2022

WHEREAS, alcohol and other drug abuse has reached epidemic stages in the United
States; and

WHEREAS, the effects of drug and alcohol abuse are devastating to young people’s
lives and their futures, to their families, to society, and to the educational environment; and

WHEREAS, schools are an appropriate place to educate youth about the harmful effects
of drug and alcohol abuse and to assist them in learning positive ways to make healthy choices in
their lives; and

WHEREAS, schools should provide a safe harbor for students so that our youth can be
safe and learn effectively; and

WHEREAS, the Red Ribbon Campaign will be celebrated in every community in
America during “RED RIBBON WEEK,” October 23 through October 31, 2022, to offer our
citizens the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to drug-free lifestyles; and

WHEREAS, business, government, law enforcement, schools, religious institutions,
service organizations, youth, medical, senior citizens, military, sports teams, and individuals will
demonstrate their commitment to drug-free, healthy lifestyles by wearing and displaying red
ribbons during this week-long campaign;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District does hereby proclaim October 23 through October 31, 2022, as
“RED RIBBON WEEK,” and encourages its citizens to participate in drug prevention education
activities, making a visible statement that we are firmly committed to a drug-free community and
will continue to make drug and alcohol abuse prevention a high priority.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees will
foster cooperative relationships among teachers, parents, students, law enforcement and other
community agencies to accomplish this goal.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3™ day of October, 2022, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:



I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing
resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 3™ day of October, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3™ day of October, 2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the Lowell Joint School District Core ACTION

Values and Guiding Goals and Vision 2030 Road Map

The Lowell Joint School District has long stood for excellence and Traditional Core
American Values since 1906, which the Board of Trustees has continued to use as a guide to
direct our district focus and purpose. The Board of Trustees and Superintendent have
revisited these Core Values and Guiding Goals over the past few months and jointly reaffirm
our 100% commitment to these fundamental Core Values and Guiding Goals, which will
continue to guide our overall educational, decision-making, and operational practices.

It is recommended that the Lowell Joint School District Core Values and Guiding Goals and
Vision 2030 Road Map be officially approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Dl1-1



—(&—— COREVALUES

“_..the philosophy of the school room in one generation will be the philosophy of government in the next." Abraham Lincoin

“_..the education of one generation develops the leaders and government of the next generation..." Mrs. Janet B. Averill

Moral and Civic Values: The Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District subscribes to the belief that public education must foster in
students an understanding of the moral values and civic responsibilities that form the foundation of our American Heritage and Society. It is
important that all school personnel promote in students the acceptance of commonly held Core Values of right and wrong, concern for the
welfare of others, and respect for democratic practices. On September 11, 2017, the Board of Trustees endorsed the following list of moral
and civic values and the accompanying definitions which are stated as behaviors exemplified by students and staff living up to these values.

EXCELLENCE

Exhibifs patience and hard work in achieving goals; works, learns, and pursues consiructive
goals, even in the face of adversity.

PERSDNAL MMTEGRITY

Exhibits sound moral principles, virtues, and geod character demonstrating honesty and
trustworthiness in the community.

SDCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & RESPECT

Treats others justly. fairly. and with dignity; shows high regard for others and freaiing them as they
would like to be treated. Affirms the worth of self, others, property. and the environment through
attitudes and actions. Accepfs the necessity of being accountable and the consequences
of individual actions, reactions, and decisions; honors commitments; demonstrates an active
commifment te the welfare of self and ofhers.

RESPECT FOR NAT DAL HERITAGE

Exhibits a value of and commitment' to our American National Heritage and fthe public
good; works far the community and cooperates with others; respects and parficipates in the
demaocratic process; observes all laws and rules; and resolves conflicts peacefully.

FAMILY - TEAMWDRK

Works well fogether combining individual talents and strengths, supporting each other, and
then working cooperatively to achieve mutual objectives. Demonstrates caring, concern. and
sensitivity; exhibits folerance; freats others politely, mercifully, and with respect and dignity: and
renders service when needed.

TRADIT [DhAL VALUES

Tells fruth; does not cheat, intentionally mislead, or steal; possesses the courdge to behave anhd
conduct interactions with integrity; exhibiis consistency between words and actions; behaves
in a fair and straightforward manner; and conscientiously pursues and scrufinizes evidence that
supportis the fruth.

Misslon Statement The Lowell Joint School District is commitfed to providing a strong academic program of 21st Century Skills with a well~ounded

program of diverse and innovative subject offerings. All District Schools emphasize the importance of education, the family, and traditional values. We

stress the value of personal integrity, social responsibility, and a respect for our national heritage. The Ltowell Joint School District envisions a culture where

technology empowers all members of the school community to achieve success and expand leaming beyond the walls of the classroom. All stakeholders
will utilize technology to become highly competent in a technological world through continuous improvement in academics, career. and life.

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
c~—~—— A Tradition of Excellence Since 1106 ~—2—>




_{- GUIDING GOALS

" _ihe education of one generation develops the leaders and govemment of the next.generation..." Mrs. Janet B. Averill

DIS‘TRICT&DA'L I: hoademic Exw"ahw — Izmrning for 14'” Students

Vision: Every student experiences educational success at the highest [evels of achievement. We
believe that each student has a unique ability fo learn in an environment that is enriched with
a challenging curiculum, where learning is modeled and expectations are both known and
high. We expect all students to demonstrate continued and improved academic achievement,
through Collaboration, Communication, Critical thinking, and Creativity, to be college and career
ready, and to become lifelong learners.

DISTRICT DAL 2: Safe, Dn{’ar{y’, Positive, Rasrwatﬁnf Lmrning Environments

Vision: All campuses provide an aesthetic, orderly environment that is organized to ensure
learning. We believe in a collaborative spirit of place where all feel safe, welcomed, valued,
and respected. We foster a culture that promotes the emotional health, safety, well-being and
involvement of students, staff, family and community.

D!STR’CT&DA’L 3: H’rg“’g- Qudi-ﬁwf Svfa.'F'F Provi‘f'ih 'H’lglx Qua.fitg, Service

Vision: All staff possesses the appropriate knowledge, skills, and atfitudes needed fo provide high
quadlity services leading to high quality results. We believe that high quality service is achieved when
staff is well trained, proactive, responsive, and coliaborative. We attract, train, and retain high
performing staff that actively engage, collaborate. and support students in effective instruction
and the use of current technologies.

DISTRICT 6DAL 4: Schoof/Famify/Community Partnerships & Communication

vision: High quality student learning is supported by partnerships. We believe these partnerships
are enhanced through effective communication and collaboration. We establish a culture which
encourages positive relationships among our students, staff, and families as well as educational,
business, and community partners. We believe these partnerships and communication must be
nurtured to optimize opportunities for learning and personal growth for students.

D’STRIC-]—&DA—L 5: Awiuisition % #”omﬁon of Resources tv Suprort Flsmf Ex”ffsnu

Vision: Resources are focused fo achieve disirict goals. We believe that public schools deserve
sufficient resources to achieve high qudlity student learning. We believe that efficiency,
transparency, and cost-effective practices must characterize District and school operations to
ensure that resources are aligned and applied to achieve established goals. We are committed
to remaining fiscally solvent by effectively managing resources and pursuing new revenue sources.

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

C — A’Tl’dafoi‘t‘l'vh of Exo&FFenoe S«irwa [T ~———




san[ea [euo uEH .

affuin)) [euoneN 10; 135t
JUDWWIDACD) JO ULIOf
ua:

afmiiay ves

.uu-_:uu." » wcu%u:
AaFam
0U3|[3XY e £]'9913 | SIUN03 0L 1T L AQ PojaeNS

SANTVA THOD ASr1 LIAD

i yoeorddyapnymy e
55 1X3] SA POXI] ©
(== SO0 ®

s2Inpad0Id e
widol| =

adoy *aseding 33nsesy 20y L 5]

uasin,] o

1*dn Buimoys FETERY 1]

nolneq THainy 0, _.._.._uU

104 UIOT (2807
lounung SNOZIMOH
00
J Picog jo ojepdn pue ma1A0Y
WPMIS JJM ULy SKIAING JVIT ©
AVOS 15N s2|114 19430 'S1Ud © weiFory (eoyasawoy| i Awapeay | .
duuresfoud [00yas JoYR :22INOG MO © dNUIAM J1IIUST 07 §| .
wooy pieog Jo djepdn pue JUIWAUBYUT « O ANSELIN .
it FuiLieer] (SN 1IIURS (Lol AN a3y Sutdpaspune] o wnidorg _—_.,E..H_.__ W
) - b
il FUSRIn S 1) yumalpang . 8 o) MV dV P (18 L) AWPEIY V40D PUE (1) TIV HOS SLNY
___u___._Lm.__;rup S 40 a_. i - ” T (o -u) 22UB1DS 121dwWo)) (v ”
utf Aay|faey jruonany SENENS . | ] " i 32:2....0 9|3000 ‘fs0 apo)
LEETod,| (UNDIEIN[E MHGHI] 3 Unneanpy sk e EUZMJJM_UVH (49-).L) SqT] uonrAcuU| WYILS -[00] |ruonannsul :AJojouyaaf (ruonanisuy e
g T T < !
INTANOUIANT DNINGVA1 1NALO3dSTH JAILISOd AT8AqU0 34VS IVOSId LU0ddNs OL SAdN0Sad 40 NOLLYDOT1V % NOILLSINODV SNIAVID 0N S INAAYI V=IO NI TTAI XA DTRTAVIV
) BT _cc—_uv dIA ®
= ueld Jojaaa(] ‘J0id As jprdwoy o WAYAL AN 21 NOA - ODIS-AQ-OPIS,, - L AIEL |19MO],, @
R A .S_Euztm_u ufiisop-0y 10 ‘YSLd 'SqUID OMAIDG 'SIOSUNOY) AN SUOHBINASILY JILISIC] IL)) JO DIRIS o
UDPEAT] AININ PUR (I 4OPROT [EUOHINIISY) AWaprD ‘310 Aedwoxg ‘suy Ludwoxg wsholnd 7 Uoheanpg 1ALy o
o ﬂnﬂc_mmmu v_”_= wu_.uu_._‘_tuuw m__ouo_c.__h_ mﬂﬁwuﬂww “ ‘{ooyag paysmiunsi ‘eude ‘|jag uspjon . (12218 79 933100 AIMua3 , 17)19301d LAOI SSYd ASIT ©
" ) : sapiog myIEa] Jsely n._mn‘_ N |00 wotiEaIUNUIIOY (ATO[OUYII] [EUOHIDNISU] o podung Jo WNSAS 1 -0 SSLIN-USTT »
e el SR “EEM.EL a1 BYHIBEL SWOSBA, « aforg Aonda 7p spusla e ?o_::wouuz 7 vonuaA]) sweadold YVOS/XITA/LSINO/HIOVIY =
= | t n o __._E,Em_am aSeT uontufonos pun diysiauped swonepunoy [EuONRINPY ([OMO] e } joo L Funwea7 :AJojouyoa | |euoyjansu| e
! o ‘suid uu:r_u.w._.c ) diysipupeg spy Suiuuo}so ] 3 [ensiA jo 939)(0D 1014 © &) weifolg diysunp] — YY) o
'5a5EA JUAUIANOY Y9Cdw] 10U JO [EPIN Eo::_nauum\m?ak.«‘tﬁw asel e diyssaurreg jeuoneanpg jo 9397100 v10I49 * (5[949}) 121151 *|0OYAS 'WDOISST|D) ‘TUIPIYS :PIEOGYSECL/ JUIWADNIY o
oo} _E_czoz.z.mr_ :ASojouyda ] Jeuvyonnsul e diysssuyieg uoneanpg Jo 989|(0D uouI|IN4 NBIS [BD « spie) 1oday ‘(2ATULIO4 "dALCWIWING)
: ad® Zopé.m—m—,._mu ued Suyayinpy P uonedunwwo)) datsudydwo) o STUAWSSISSY NITWYIUDY ‘dpIne) Fuior g jeuonany K
DNIYAS - Ad 9 ATTVY ¥ELNIA -0d B ATTVY NOVE BNODTIM Aysiomun juding o S Turyuly, L/ Bog Woid 3 im VD "IQ3 UOoIs| WoossstD o
ADIAUES ALITAVIO HOIN-A4V1S Aaldlrivno ATHOIH NOILVOINNINNOD 7§ dIHSHANLAVd ALINMIWIWOD/ATIAVA/TOOHDS SLNJANLS TTV Y04 DONINYVAT-IONATTIOXY DINHAVOY

L}l PRJBISELU JOU BABY JO BABY OUM ISOY] JOJ OP aM 03 1BUM,, Pa13)SELL BABY AL J| MOU) SM 0P /AGH,, «¢491SBW 0] }Je1S 13 SIUDPNIS IN0 Juem aMm op 1eym,,

‘1290130
8107
‘1990130
4102
1390130
ipadopy
-9y pieog

Wlere Y EENE W | EOE



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of 2021/22 Unaudited Actuals and Concurrent ACTION/

Approval of the Fund Balance Changes to the District’s (RATIFICTION)
2022/23 Beginning Budgeted Balances

According to Education Code 42100, the Governing Board of each school district shall
approve an annual statement of all receipts and expenditures of the District for the preceding
fiscal year on or before September 15. Due to a large workload in fiscal services with hiring
a significant number of new classified positions, the unaudited actuals were not completed in
time for the September 12 board meeting. The county office is required to review and
forward the unaudited actuals to the California Department of Education by October 15,
2022. The District will forward the completed actuals to the county after board approval.

It is recommended that the ratification of the 2021/22 Unaudited Actuals and Fund Balance
Changes as the District’s 2022/23 Beginning Budgeted Balances be approved, and that the

Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

A copy is available for review in the Superintendent’s Office.

AR/mc

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
VI-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. 875 Gann Amendment ACTION/
Appropriations Limit (RESOLUTION)

Government Code Section 7906(f) requires each school district to report the
Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit to the Superintendent of Public Instruction annually.
Each year, governing boards of school districts shall adopt a resolution identifying the actual
appropriations limit for the preceding year as well as the estimated appropriations limit for
the current year. Attached are calculations used in establishing the actual appropriations
limit for 2021/22 and the estimated appropriations limit for 2022/23.

Resolution 2022/23 No. 875 declares that the actual appropriations for 2021/22 in the
District’s budget and the estimated appropriations for the 2022/23 budget do not exceed the
limitations of Article XIII B (the Gann Amendment) of the California Constitution.

It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 875 Gann Amendment Appropriations Limit
be adopted, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

AR/mc

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE.

VI-B1-1



RESOLUTION 2022/23 No. 875

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE
COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

GANN AMENDMENT APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides certain
limitations and controls on the total annual appropriations of any school district; and

WHEREAS, Division 9 (commencing with Section 7900) of Title I of the
Government Code provides for the implementation of Article XIII B; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 7900 provides that the governing body
of each school district shall annually adopt a resolution to identify the estimated
appropriations limit for the district for the current fiscal year and the actual
appropriations limit for the district for the preceding fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Trustees of the Lowell
Joint School District hereby resolves and declares as follows:

The actual appropriations limit for 2021/22 was $14,123,661.25 and the appropriations in
the 2020/21 budget did not exceed the limitations imposed by Article XIII B of the
California Constitution.

The appropriations limit for 2022/23 is estimated to be $15,428,480.64 and the
appropriations in the 2022/23 budget do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Article XIII B of the California Constitution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the documentation used in determining the
appropriations limit shall be available to the public at 11019 Valley Home Avenue,
Whittier, CA 90603.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School
District the 3™ day of October, 2022.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and
foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board of Trustees at a
regular meeting thereof held on the 3" day of October, 2022, and passed by a unanimous

vote of those present.
IX-B5-2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3" day of
October, 2022,

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees

IX-B5-2



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Resolution No. 876 Regarding Sufficiency of PUBLIC HEARING/
Instructional Materials for 2022/23 ACTION/

(RESOLUTION)

Pursuant to Education Code Section 60119, California school districts must adopt a resolution
that determines steps to ensure availability of textbooks and instructional materials for the
2022/23 school year.

It is recommended that the Board adopt the annual resolution using the adopted State
guidelines. The District posted a “Notice of Public Hearing” from September 21, 2022 through
October 3, 2022, at each of the school sites and at the Lowell Joint School District Office.

It is recommended that following the public hearing, Resolution 2022/23 No. 876 Regarding

Sufficiency of Instructional Materials for 2022/23 be adopted, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED.

VIII-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 876
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT,
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,

REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR 2022/23

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Education Code Section 60119 establishes steps and procedures to ensure the
availability of textbooks and instructional materials in order to be eligible to
receive funds for that purpose; and

the procedures require that school districts take appropriate action to ensure the
availability of textbooks and instructional materials on a yearly basis; and

pursuant to Education Code Sections 60119, the Board is required to hold a
public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers, members of the
community interested in the affairs of the school district, and bargaining unit
leaders; and

the Board is required to provide ten days notice of the public hearing or hearings;
and

the notice shall contain the time, place, and purpose of the hearing and be posted
in three public places within the school district; and

the hearing shall be held at a time that will encourage the attendance of teachers
and parents and guardians of students who attend the schools in the District and
shall not take place during or immediately following school hours; and

the Board of Trustees of a school district, as part of the required hearing, shall
also make a written determination as to whether each student enrolled has
sufficient textbooks or instructional materials that are consistent with the content
of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board of those subjects; and

a public hearing was held on Monday October 3, 2022, at 7:30 p.m. which is on
or before the eighth week of school; and

the Board of Trustees is required to make a determination, through a resolution,
as to whether each student in each school in the District has sufficient textbooks
or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards
adopted pursuant to Education Code Section 60605 and Education Code 33126 in
each of the following subjects, as appropriate, that are consistent with the content
of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State Board:

(a) Mathematics
(b) Science



(c) History/Social Science

(d) English/Language Arts, including the English language development
component of an adopted program

(e) Visual and performing arts

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees makes the
determination that each student of the District has available sufficient textbooks or instructional
materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards adopted pursuant to Education Code
Section 60605 and Education Code Section 33126 in each subject listed above, consistent with
the content and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum framework adopted by
the State Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for the 2022/23 school year, the Lowell Joint School
District has provided each student with sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both,
that are consistent with the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the State
Board.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3" day of October, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los
Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 3"

day of October, 2022, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3 day of October 2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Lowell Joint School District will hold a Public Hearing pursuant
to Education Code Sections 60119. The District is required to hold
a public hearing to encourage participation by parents, teachers,
members of the community interested in the affairs of the School
District, and bargaining unit leaders.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District at its regular meeting to be held on October 3, 2022, will hold a public
hearing at which the Board of Trustees shall make a written determination as to whether
each pupil in each school in the District has sufficient textbooks or instructional
materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards adopted pursuant to
Section 60605 or 60605.8 in each of the following subjects, as appropriate, that are
consistent with the content of the curriculum framework adopted by the State Board:
mathematics, science, history/social science, English/language arts, including the English
language development component of an adopted program.

The October 3, 2022, Board meeting of the District will begin at 7:30 p.m. in the Board
Room located at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603.

Questions and/or comments should be directed to Jim Coombs, Superintendent, or Dr.
Sheri McDonald, Assistant Superintendent of Education Services at (562) 943-0211.



-\ Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradil_ion-ofExcellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

Sc_ho?l N.ame:a %M l
PrmmpaLA‘VVUV\dﬁ/ N\A/{M

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

B/By checking this box,

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

dBy checking this box,

| confirm on _September 23, 2022 , our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enrollments change.

@/ﬂ%@%/] alp) 9/23/2022

Principal éigna ture Date



Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradirion of Excellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: Jprdas Elerentery
Principal: Algr/kpte gjfmgw;sf

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

\/"éy checking this box,

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

vz

U By checking this box,

| confirm on ‘;-’('//3'/ /0@7Z , our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enrollments change.

a7 W M/rz‘/ /}2*
rincipal Signature 7 Date



Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: M E\CWICY\“’W\/
Principal:Pa,\.n‘zﬁ Ja(, 0b6C|/l

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

f By checking this box,

I confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

?.By checking this box,

September 21, 2022

| confirm on , our school had sufficient instructional

materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for

the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enrolilments change.

P. Jacsbsen 9/21/2022

Principal Signature Date



@ Lowell Joint

School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: MGCAOQ ()I’CQ,r\
Principal: V| .yt C/\/}\j/(o

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

By checking this box,

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this
language.

Iﬁ By checking this box,

I confirm on C? /"2‘8{ ~O )\/)\ , our school had sufficient instructional
materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enrollments change.

ﬂﬁ K//W/ﬂfé EE LY

Principal Sighatare Date



o

f .

[ \i% Lowell Joint

A\ School District
A Trad_i.t_x‘f_n_;fécellencef{'zzc-z 1906

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

Sc-ho?l N.ame:O\l-*m E[c,mcﬂ"mh}
Principal: KV{S'\—U\ VQ.V\H'DO@VY\O?A

BOTH BOXES MUST BE CHECKED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

7

‘By checking this box,

\/

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
4295pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this

language.

/
V| By checking this box,

| confirm on 0[ [Zl }2"2" , our school had sufficient instructional

materials, including textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for

the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enroliments change.

A( 9)aif2.—

Principal Signature : Date



Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906.

Principal Verification Statement
Instructional Materials Sufficiency

School Name: \QQLV\(/‘/LDSMV\OL(CK-
Principal: \j/éVW\\j(\C '\/:SZLCK&:)V‘[

Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP)

By checking this box,

| confirm the current Uniform Complaint Procedure is visibly posted in all
classrooms. In classrooms where the native language of 15% or more of the
pupils is a language other than English, the notice is also in this language.

IE(By checking this box,

| confirm on AquUﬁ' 23) 207’2'. our school had sufficient instructional
materials, incIudirYg textbooks and access to a device/Wi-Fi, for each student for
the 2022-2023 school year. | agree to maintain sufficiency of instructional
materials throughout the school year as enrollments change.

%f_,gf %2322

u Priftipal S"W ! Date



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent
Subject:  Revision of Independent Study BP 6158, AR 6158 ACTION

As required under the recent passing of AB181, districts may offer an Independent Study
program as an alternative to classroom instruction consistent with a school district’s course
of study based on state content standards. Independent study may be available to students
from Transitional Kindergarten through Eighth grade. This Board Policy update is necessary
to outline new legal requirements for Independent Study along with the corresponding
Administrative Regulations.

The updated board policy is attached for approval.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-B1-1



BP 6158 (a)
Instruction

Independent Study

The Board of Trustees authorizes independent study as an optional alternative instructional
strategy by which students in grades TK-8 may reach curriculum objectives. Independent
study offers a means of individualizing the educational plan for students whose needs may be met
best through study outside of the regular classroom setting.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that students participating in independent study are
provided with content aligned to grade level standards at a level of quality and intellectual challenge
substantially equivalent to in person instruction. (Education Code 51747)

The Superintendent or designee shall determine that the prospective independent study student
understands and is prepared to meet the district's requirements for independent study. Independent
study entails a commitment by both the parent/guardian and the student. As the student gets
older, he/she assumes a greater portion of the responsibility involved. Independent study may
be offered only to students who can achieve in this program as well as or better than they would
in the regular classroom.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a written master agreement exists for each
participating student as prescribed by law. (Education Code 51747, 51749.5)

Eorthe 202122 schoolyearonly, Tthe district shall obtain a signed written agreement for long-term
independent study (the Virtual Academy) ne-tater-than-30-days-afier before the commencement of the
first day of instruction of independent study. For a student who is scheduled for fewer than 15 days,
the agreement shall be signed within 10 school days of the commencement of the first day of the
Independent Study. A written agreement shall be developed and implemented for each student
participating in independent study for three five or more consecutive school days. (Education Code
46300, 51747; 5 CCR 11703) The agreement shall include general student data, including the
student's name, address, grade level,

birth date, school of enrollment, and program placement. The independent study agreement for each

participating student also shall include, but are not limited to, all of the following: (Education Code

51747; 5 CCR 11700, 11702)

1. The frequency, time, place and manner for submitting the student's assignments, reporting the
student’s academic progress, and communicating with a student’s parent/guardian regarding the
student's academic progress

2. The objectives and methods of study for the student's work and the methods used to evaluate that
work

3. The specific resources that will be made available to the student, including materials and
personnel, and access to Internet connectivity and devices adequate to participate in the
educational program and complete assigned work







The Superintendent or designee may provide a variety of independent study opportunities,
including, but not limited to, through a program or class within a comprehensive school, an
alternative school or program of choice, a charter school, and an online course. A student's
participation in independent study shall be voluntary. (Education Code 51747, 51749.5) The
minimum period of time for any independent study option shall be three five consecutive school days.

Independent study for each student shall be under the general supervision of a district employee who
possesses a valid certification document pursuant to Education Code 44865 or an emergency
credential pursuant to Education Code 44300. Students' independent study shall be coordinated,
evaluated, and documented, as prescribed by law and reflected in the accompanying administrative
regulation. (Education Code 51747.5)

Because excessive leniency in the duration of independent study assignments may result in a student

falling behind peers and increase the risk of dropping out of school, independent study assignments

shall be completed no more than one week after assigned for all grade levels and types of program.

However, when necessary based on the specific circumstances of the student's approved program,
the Superintendent or designee may allow for a longer period of time between the date an
assignment is made and when it is due, up to the termination date of the agreement.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that procedures for tiered reengagement strategies are
used for all-students who are not: generating attendance for more than three-school-days-or60 10
percent of the instructional days-ir-a-sechoolweek; time over four consecutive weeks, participating in
the synchronous instruction offered more than 50 percent of the time, or who are in violation of their
written agreement. This requirement only applies to students participating in long-term independent
study (the Virtual Academy) for 15 school days or more. The procedures shall may include, but are not
necessarily limited to, all of the following: (Education Code 51747)

1. Verification of current contact information for each enrolled student
2. Notification to parents/guardians of lack of participation within-ene-sehool-day-of-the-absenee-or

3. A plan for outreach from the school to determine student needs, including connection with health
and social services as necessary

4. A clear standard for requiring a student-parent-educator conference to review a student’s written
agreement and reconsider the independent study program’s impact on the student’s achievement and
well-being

An evaluation shall may be conducted to determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain
in long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) whenever the student fails to make
satisfactory educational progress and/or misses three assignments. Satisfactory educational progress
shall be determined based on all of the following indicators: (Education Code 51747)



1. The student’s achievement and engagement in the independent study program, as indicated by the
student’s performance on applicable student-level measures of student achievement and engagement
specified in Education Code 52060

2. The completion of assignments, assessments, or other indicators that evidence that the student is
working on assignments

3. Learning required concepts, as determined by the supervising teacher

4. Progress towards successful completion of the course of study or individual course, as determined
by the supervising teacher

5} For the 2022-23 school year and thereafter, the Superintendent or designee
may continue to offer and approve independent study for an individual student upon determining
that the student is prepared to meet the district's requirements for independent study and is likely to
succeed in independent study as well as or better than the student would in the regular classroom
setting.

3 T



BP 6158 (b)
Instruction

Independent Study (continued)

Home Schooling Through Independent Study

The Superintendent or designee encourages parents/guardians desiring to teach their children at
home to enroll their children in independent study. Such enrollment allows continued contact
and cooperation between the school system and home-based student.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

17289 Exemption for building

44865 Qualifications for home teachers and teachers in special classes and schools; consent to
assignment

46300-46300.6 Methods of computing ADA

48220 Classes of children exempted

48340 Improvement of pupil attendance

48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

48917 Suspension of expulsion order

51225.3 Requirements for high school graduation

51745-51749.3 Independent study programs

52000 Improvement of elementary and secondary education: legislative intent
52015 School improvement plans: components of plan

52017 Secondary schools: additional plan components

56026 Individual with exceptional needs

FAMILY CODE

6550 Authorization affidavits

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

11700-11703 Independent study

Policy Adopted: March 23, 1987
Policy Revised: January 10, 2005; September 26, 2005; February 27, 2006;
August 9, 2021



AR 6158 (a)

Instruction
Independent Study
Definitions

Live interaction means interaction between the student and classified or certificated staff, and may
include peers, provided for the purpose of maintaining school connectedness, including, but not limited
to, wellness checks, progress monitoring, provision of services, and instruction. This interaction may
take place in person, or in the form of Internet or telephonic communication. (Education Code 51745.5)

Student-parent-educator conference means a meeting involving, at a minimum, all parties who signed
the student’s written independent study agreement pursuant to Education Code 51747 or the written
learning agreement pursuant to Education Code 51749.6. (Education Code 51745.5)

Synchronous instruction means classroom-style instruction or designated small group or one-on-one
instruction delivered in person, or in the form of Internet or telephonic communications, and involving
live two-way communication between the teacher and student. Synchronous instruction shall be provided
by the teacher of record for that student pursuant to Education Code 51747.5. (Education Code 51745.5)

The district shall not provide independent study students and their parents/ guardians with funds
or items of value that are not provided for other students and their parents/guardians. (Education
Code 46300.6, 51747.3)

Educational Opportunities

Forthe 202122 schoolyear: Tthe district shall offer both long-term independent study (Virtual
Academy) and short-term independent study (less than 15 days) to meet the educational needs of students
as specified in Education Code 51745 unless-the-distriet has-obtained-a-waiver. (Education Code 51745)
Educational opportunities offered through independent study may include, but are not limited to:

1. Special assignments extending the content of regular courses of instruction

2. Individualized study in a particular area of interest or in a subject not currently available in the regular
school curriculum

3. Individualized alternative education designed to teach the knowledge and skills of the core curriculum,
but not provided as an alternative curriculum

4. Continuing and special study during travel

5. Volunteer community service activities and leadership opportunities that support and strengthen
student achievement

6. Individualized study for a student whose health, as-determined-by-thestudent’s-parent/guardian, would

be put at risk by in-person instruction



AR 6158 (b)

Instruction

Independent Study

Eligibility for Independent Study

Students are eligible for independent study (including long-term independent study through the Virtual
Academy) as authorized in law, and as specified in board policy and administrative regulation.

For the 2022-23 school year and thereafter, the Superintendent or designee may approve the participation
of a student who demonstrates the motivation, commitment, organizational skills, and academic skills
necessary to work independently provided that experienced certificated staff are available to effectively
supervise students in independent study. The Superintendent or designee may also approve the
participation of a student whose health would be put at risk by in-person instruction. A student whose
academic performance is not at grade level may participate in independent study only if the program is
able to provide appropriate support, such as supplemental instruction, tutoring, counseling, ongoing
diagnostic assessments, and/or differentiated materials, to enable the student to be successful. For an
elementary student, the Superintendent or designee may consider the parent/guardian's level of
commitment to assist the student.

No student shall be required to participate in independent study. (Education Code 51747)

Students enrolling in independent study must be residents of the local county or an adjacent
county. (Education Code 51747.3) The Virtual Academy for long-term independent study shall not be

available to students whose district residency status is based on their parent/guardian’'s employment
within district boundaries pursuant to Education Code 48204. (Education Code 46300.2, 51747.3)

No individual with disabilities, as defined in Education Code 56026, may participate in
independent study unless his/her Individualized Education Program specifically provides for
such participation. (Education Code 51745)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

No temporarily disabled student may receive individual instruction pursuant to Education Code
48206.3 by means of independent study. (Education Code 51745)

(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)



AR 6158 (c)
Instruction
Independent Study
Criteria for Participation
Parents who are interested in short-term independent study for their students should contact

their school principal. For long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy), parents should contact
the district office. Approval for participation shall be based on the following criteria:

1; Evidence that the student will work independently to complete the program.
2; Auvailability of experienced certificated staff with adequate time to supervise the student
effectively.

Written Agreements and Assignments

The written independent study agreement for each participating student should include, but not
be limited to, all of the following: (Education Code 51747)

. The manner, frequency, time and place for submitting the student's assignments and for
reporting his/her progress.

2 The objectives and methods of study for the student's work, and the methods used to
evaluate that work.

3. The specific resources, including materials and personnel, that will be made available to
the student.
4. The district's independent study policy describing the maximum length of time allowed

between an assignment and its completion and the number of missed assignments which
will trigger an evaluation of whether the student should be allowed to continue in
independent study.

St The duration of the independent study agreement, including the beginning and ending
dates for the student's participation in independent study under the agreement.

6. A statement of the number of course credits or, for the elementary grades, other measures
of academic accomplishment appropriate to the agreement, to be eamed by the student
upon completion.

7. A statement that independent study is an optional educational alternative in which no
student may be required to participate. In the case of a student who is referred or
assigned to any school, class or program pursuant to Education Code 48915 or 48917, the
agreement shall also include the statement that instruction may be provided through
independent study only if the student is offered the alternative of classroom instruction.

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)



AR 6158 (d)
Instruction

Independent Study

The curriculum and methods of study specified in the written agreement shall be consistent with
the Governing Board's policies, administrative regulations and procedures for curriculum and
instruction. (5 CCR 11702)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The agreement also may include a schedule for achieving objectives and completing the
agreement and a schedule of conferences between the student and supervising teacher.

Before beginning the independent study, each written agreement shall be signed and dated by the
student, the parent/guardian or caregiver of the student under 18 years of age, the certificated
employee designated as responsible for the general supervision of independent study, and all
persons who have direct responsibility for providing assistance to the student. (Education Code
51747)

The agreement shall state that the parent/guardian's signature confers his/her permission for the
student's independent study as specified in the agreement.

Student Rights and Responsibilities

Students participating in long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) shall have the
nght to enter or return to the regular classroom mode of instruction. Upen—seq&es%—%e—eﬁh-e—r—e&t-br—
' {—erﬂth%

Independent study students who are late, miss scheduled conferences or do not submit assigned
work on time shall not be reported as tardy or truant. However, the independent study
administrator shall promptly and directly address any failure by the student to meet the terms of
his/her written agreement. The following supportive strategies may be used:

1. A letter to the student and/or parent/guardian, as appropriate.

2. A special meeting between the student and the teacher and/or counselor.

3 A meeting between the student and the administrator, including the parent/guardian if
appropriate.

4. An increase in the amount of time the student works under direct supervision.

When the student has missed the number of assignments specified in Board policy as precipitating
an evaluation (three assignments), the Superintendent or designee may conduct an evaluation
which may result in termination of the independent study agreement, with the student's
return to a regular classroom or alternative instructional program.



AR 6158 (¢)
Instruction

Independent Study

(cf. 1312 - Complaints Concerning the Schools)
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

Administration of Independent Study

Each student's independent study shall be coordinated, evaluated and carried out under the
general supervision of a certificated employee. (Education Code 51747.5)

Responsibilities of Independent Study Administrator

The responsibilities of the Independent Study Administrator include, but are not limited to:

1. Recommending certificated staff to be assigned as independent study teachers at the required teacher-
student ratios pursuant to Education Code 51745.6 and supervising staff assigned to independent study
functions who are not regularly supervised by another administrator

2. Approving or denying the participation of students requesting independent study

3. Facilitating the completion of written independent study agreements

4. Ensuring a smooth transition for students into and out of the independent study mode of instruction

5. Approving all credits earned through independent study

6. Completing or coordinating the preparation of all records and reports required by law, Board policy,
or administrative regulation

Assignment and Responsibilities of Independent Study Teachers

Each student's Independent Study shall be coordinated, evaluated, and carried out under the general
supervision of a district employee who possesses a valid certification document pursuant to Education
Code 44865 or emergency credential pursuant to Education Code 44300, registered as required by law,
and who consents to the assignment. (Education Code 44865, 51747.5; 5 CCR 11700)

Supervising Teachers

The Superintendent or designee shall approve the assignment of any teachers who directly
supervise long-term independent study (the Virtual Academy) on a regular basis. The principal
may recommend teachers or students for short-term independent study. The teacher may be the
student's regular classroom teacher for periods less than 15 days.



AR 6158 (f)

Instruction
Independent Study
Independent study teachers shall:

1. Complete designated portions of the written agreement and add additional information to the
written agreement when appropriate.

2. Supervise and approve coursework, including regularly meeting with the student to discuss the
student's progress.

3. Design all lesson plans and assignments and provide direct instruction. Maintain records of
student assignments showing the date the assignment is given and the date the assignment is due.

4. Assess all student work and assigning grades or other approved measures of achievement.

5. Personally judge the time value of assigned work or work products completed and
submitted by the student.

6. Select and save with each agreement representative samples of the student's completed and
evaluated assignments on a weekly basis.

7. Sign and complete the agreement when the student has reached his/her objectives or the
agreement is terminated.

8. Maintain any required records and files on a current basis including attendance
9. Determine and assign grades or other approved measures of achievement.

10. Document each student’s participation in live interaction and/or synchronous instruction pursuant
to Education Code 51747 on each school day for which independent study is provided.

The ratio of student average daily attendance for independent study students age 18 years or younger to
full-time equivalent certificated employees responsible for independent study shall not exceed the
equivalent ratio for all other education programs in the district, unless a new higher or lower ratio for all
other educational programs offered is negotiated in a collective bargaining agreement or the district
enters into a memorandum of understanding that indicates an existing collective bargaining agreement
contains an alternative ratio. (Education Code 51745.6)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that independent study teachers have access to professional
development and support comparable to classroom-based teachers.



AR 6158 (g)
Instruction

Independent Study

Records

District records shall identify all students participating in independent study and shall specify the
grade level, program placement and school in which each of these students is enrolled. (Education
Code 51748)

Regulation Approved: March23, 1987
Regulation Revised: January 10, 2005; September 26, 2005; February 27, 2006; August 9, 2021



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent

Subject:  Resolution 2022/23 No. 877 Declaring October ACTION/
10-14, 2022 as “National School Lunch Week” (RESOLUTION)

National School Lunch Week was created in 1962 by President John F. Kennedy to promote
the importance of a healthy school lunch in a child’s life and the impact it has inside and
outside of the classroom.

During this week, we celebrate our students and cafeterias, with special menus, events,
student activities and more.

It is recommended that Resolution 2022/23 No. 877 supporting October 10-14, 2022
“National School Lunch Week” be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the resolution.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
ADOPTION BY MAJORITY ROLL CALL VOTE RECOMMENDED.

IX-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2022/23 NO. 877
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DECLARING NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH WEEK OCTOBER 10-14, 2022

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program has served our nation admirably for over 70 years; and

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program is dedicated to the health and wellbeing of our nation’s
children; and

WHEREAS, the School Lunch Program joins and has been joined through the years by many other
excellent child nutrition programs; and

WHEREAS, there is evidence of continued need for nutrition education and awareness of the value of
school nutrition programs; and

WHEREAS, Nutrition Services is dedicated to supporting education by serving healthy meals to the
students of Lowell Joint School District; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lowell Joint School District’s Board of Education
declares the week of October 10-14, 2022, as “NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH WEEK” and devote this week
to the recognition of the dedicated and hardworking people who make the School Lunch Program a reality in
their community schools, and encourage all residents of the community to become aware of the solid foundation
for learning provided by a nutritious School Lunch.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 3™ day of October, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles and
Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly
adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 3™ day of October, 2022, and passed by a

unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 3" day of October, 2022.

Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Ms. Alyssa ACTION

Ruiz to Provide After-School Coaching Services for the
2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Ms. Alyssa Ruiz to provide after-school coaching
services for the 2022/23 school year. Ms. Ruiz will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end of
each sport season. The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to support
the consultant agreement.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Ms. Alyssa Ruiz to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2022/23 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00,
not to exceed $700.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Ms. Larissa ACTION

Samano to Provide After-School Coaching Services for
the 2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Ms. Larissa Samano to provide after-school coaching
services for the 2022/23 school year. Ms. Samano will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end
of each sport season. The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to
support the consultant agreement.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Ms. Larissa Samano to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2022/23 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00,
not to exceed $700.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Mr. Omar ACTION

Morales to Provide After-School Coaching Services
for the 2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Mr. Omar Morales to provide after-school coaching
services for the 2022/23 school year. Mr. Morales will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end
of each sport season. The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to
support the consultant agreement.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mr. Omar Morales to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2022/23 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00,
not to exceed $1400.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, ACTION/

Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a Nonpublic Nonsectarian (RATIFICATION)
Agency, to Provide Occupational Therapy Services for a

district student placed at Sussman Middle School for the

2022/2023 School Year

In accordance with Education Code Section 56365 and 56366, a school district is required to
enter into separate agreements with agencies to provide the services included in a student’s
Individualized Education Program (IEP) when such services cannot be provided by the
District. The Gallagher Pediatric Therapy staff is fully qualified and meets State and Federal
guidelines.

Arrangements have been made with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric Therapy, a
nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide direct occupational therapy services for a District
student who is attending at Sussman Middle School for the 2022/2023 school year. Services
are to be provided at the rate of $89.31 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00.

It is recommended that the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric
Therapy, a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide Occupational Therapy Services for a
district student placed at Sussman Middle School for the 2022/2023 school year be approved,
at the rate of $89.31 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00 and the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Between ACTION/

Downey-Montebello SELPA and Lowell Joint School (RATIFICATION)
District for the school year 2022/2023

Downey-Montebello SELPA provides special education programs and services for students
with moderate to severe disabilities residing in Lowell Joint School District through an
agreement between Downey-Montebello SELPA and Lowell Joint School District. The
District seeks placements outside of the District when it does not have an appropriate
program and services to address a student’s significant needs.

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to address the enrollment, funding,
costs, billing, and implementation of student Individual Education Plans (IEPs) of special
education programs and services for District students with moderate to severe disabilities
and/or special needs who are served in the Downey-Montebello SELPA.

It is recommended the Memorandum of Understanding between Downey-Montebello
SELPA and Lowell Joint School District for the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023
be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-AS -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Nancy Aliff ACTION/
for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) — (RATIFICATION)

Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA) for the
2022-2023 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Nancy Aliff, during the 2022/2023 school year, to
conduct an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Functional Behavior Assessment
(FBA) for a district student. A District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it
does not have staff available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s
Individual Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars (85,000.00) To be paid from
resource 6500- Special Education Funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Nancy Alff for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Functional Behavior Assessment (FBA) for the
2022-2023 School Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, to be
paid from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A6 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Nancy Aliff ACTION/
for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) — (RATIFICATION)
Psycho-Educational Assessment for the 2022-2023
School Year

Arrangements have been made with Nancy Aliff, during the 2022/2023 school year, to
conduct an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Psycho-Educational Assessment for a
district student. A District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does not have
staff available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s Individual
Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) To be paid from
resource 6500- Special Education Funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Nancy Aliff for an
Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Psycho-Educational Assessment for the 2022-
2023 School Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, To be paid
from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-AT7-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Richard ACTION/
Furbush Inc., for an Independent Educational (RATIFICATION)

Evaluation (IEE) —Occupational Therapy for the
2022-2023 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Richard Furbush Inc., during the 2022/2023 school year,
to conduct an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Occupational Therapy for a district
student. A District contracts with an Independent Consultant when it does not have staff
available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s Individual Education
Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00). To be paid from
resource 6500~ Special Education Funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Richard Furbush Inc. for
an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Occupational Therapy for the 2022-2023
School Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed $5,000.00, to be paid from
resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A8 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Independent Contract with Speech ACTION/
Pathology Associates for an Independent Educational (RATIFICATION)

Evaluation (IEE) —Speech Language Assessment for
the 2022-2023 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Speech Pathology Associates, during the 2022/2023
school year, to conduct an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Speech and Language
Assessment for a district student. A District contracts with an Independent Consultant when
it does not have staff available to meet the service requirements documented in a student’s
Individual Education Plan (IEP).

The contract would cover the period of July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023. Services will be
rendered at a total fee not to exceed Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) To be paid from
resource 6500- Special Education Funds.

It is recommended that the independent consultant agreement with Speech Pathology
Associates for an Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE)- Speech and Language
Assessment for the 2022-2023 School Year be approved, for an estimated cost not to exceed
$5,000.00, To be paid from resource 6500- Special Education Funds, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A9 -1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Ms. Abigail ACTION

Bull to Provide After-School Coaching Services for the
2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Ms. Abigail Bull to provide after-school coaching
services for the 2022/23 school year. Ms. Bull will be paid a total of $700.00 at the end of
each sport season. The District will utilize the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account to support
the consultant agreement.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Ms. Abigail Bull to provide after-
school coaching services for the 2022/23 school year be approved at the amount of $700.00,
not to exceed $700.00, to be paid from the monies secured by the Rancho Starbuck Athletic
account, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A10-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Ratified Consultant Agreement with ACTION/
Summer Davis to provide support for the Lowell (RATIFICATION)

Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook
Campus during 2022-2023 School Year.

Arrangements have been made with Mrs. Summer Davis to provide support for the Lowell
Joint Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook Campus for the 2022-2023
school year. Mrs. Davis will be paid a total of $1,512.00 a month, and will not exceed
$15,120.00 for the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Title IV
Student Support and Academic Enrichment Funds.

It is recommended that the ratified consultant agreement with Mrs. Summer Davis to provide
support for the Lowell Joint Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook Campus
for the 2022/2023 school year, at the not to exceed amount of $15,120.00, to be paid from the
Title IV Student Support and Academic Enrichment funds, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-All-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #3 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2022/23 #3 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued August 1, 2022, through August 31, 2022.

AR:mc

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B1-1



SHi66i60 PuIL, JueLm) <€0L0T0 OA> 0100d :@1 vodayg
T20T/£T/60 19 yua1n) [ :ON 98ed AANVNYAHA Al 3.#sn)
sa1iddng pue s[euaye 00€¥ 6200005910 79°0L 79'0L SSAAIXA NVOIIAWY  TI00IN66S
JonuoD 1594 0LSS TH10000010  00°00T
[onuo)) 1594 0LSS T¥10000010  00°00T
[onuo) 1534 0LSS 8£10000010  00°000°T
[onuo) 1894 0LSS LETO0000TO  00°00L
[0nuo)) 1834 0LSS 1210000010  00°00L
Jonuo)) 1594 0LSS L110000010  00°00S
[onuo) 1534 0LSS €110000010  00°00S 00°008°€ dI'TA90d  S100166S
3ouBUSIUIRIA] 0 suredoy 0£9S 6800000010  SE'9LLT SE9LLY DNINOLLIANOD dIV SVINOHL ‘WA $I00466S
aoueUdUIRA 10 snedoy 0£9S SZ000000¥T  00°F19°C 00'v19°¢ ANVJINOD ADNAA I-V  €100466S
958 79 S[RIUAY 0195 8600000010  00°SES 00'S€ES TVINTY INANJINOA Oad  T100466S
sor[ddng pue s[eLdeN 00£¥ 8600000010  ZO'€I 70°€1 SAMOT  1100466S
sariddng pue s[eLe 00€F TOT0000010  PETSL pETSL TIAVIED % ANVS TTAdIAVD ADNUd 01004668
sarjddng pue sjendjey 00EY ¥10088ELT0  ST'960T $7'960C ONIOVINL SN'TId ASVT  6000466S
SuLIoyIu ) $68S 8600000010 709769 70'976°9 SSANISNE 4O TAAVAIY ADVINL 80004668
sdiysroquisjAl pue sen(q 00€S 8600000010  00°6LY 00°6L¥ TOOHDS ALVNOAAV Y04 NOLLI'TVOD  L000466S
sarjddng pue sjendje]y 00€¥ Z010000010  +1'81S°T PI8IST AIDVIIN 90001668
958 29 S[RIUSY 0195 8600000010  00°000°ST 00°000°ST TVINTY INTNAINOA Odd  $000466S
(dwguoN)s1030eUO)) PUIAISUO)) 0585 810000000%  00°000°S
(dwguoN)s1010B1UOY) PULASUOD) 0S8S L10000000%  00°000°S
(dwguoN)s10)0B13U0D) PUJA[SUOD 058S 910000000%  00°000°S
(durguoN)s1010e13U0D) PUJA[SUOD 058S ST0000000%  00°000°S
(dwrguoN)s10)0E1U0)) PUIAISUOD 0585 £10000000¥  00°000°S 00°000°ST ONI ONOTAA % MAVA JIDODNVH  7000966S
P1029y JO I0300dsuy 1829 1100000017  00°09€°€H1 00°09€°€H1 ANVAINOD AAANVH  T1000966S
s9[qenI0d/asea] 02795 110000001  00°0ST¥ 00°0S1y SYANIVINOD ADOVIOLS AVAVINVH  LP00d66d
NOILATIDSAA LDAr90 TA4NON INNONV TVIOL JOANIA  TAGINNN
INNOJDV INNODDV od od

TT07/1€/800L  TT0T/10/80 NOYUA

707/€0/01 ONILIAW STALSAAL 40 AAVOd
LIOdTd TIVLIA Y30 ASVHOUNd

ds INIOI TTAMO'1



SP155:60 2w Jueun) <€0L0T0 TOA> 0100d 1 Hoday
TT0T/£T/60 :ore(] JUALIND 7 ON98ed AANVNEAHA Al esn
soriddng pue sjeuajey 00€¥ 0700888010  06'19€ 06'19€ SSTAIXA NVORIAINY  0€00IN66S
saddng pue sjeusjely 00EY T10000S910  10°€01 10°€01T SSAAIXA NVOTIAINY  6700IN66S
saiddng pue sjeusieN 00€ T00081ZE10  00°000°S 00°000°S SSHAIXA NVOIIAINV  8Z00IN66S
sa1iddng pue s[eusjeN 00E¥ 00¥S001010  ¥1°STL PI'STL SSAUIXA NVOTUAINY  LZ00NG66S
sa1ddng pue s[eusje|y 00E 8000¥S00T0 85918 85°918 SSAUIXA NVOTIAINY  9Z00IN66S
sa1iddng pue s[RI 00€¥ 9000005910 $£96T pE'967 SSTUAXA NVORIAINV  STO0N66S
saiddng pue s[eusjey 00€¥ LIE0000010  T1°0S€ Z1°0S€ SSAUIXA NVOIIANY  $Z00IN66S
saddng pue s[eusje|y 00€y 1100005910 €St £S'bY SSAUIXA NVOTIANY  £T00IN66S
saiddng pue sjeusiey 00€ ¥0001T80T0  9€°909 9€'909 SSTUIXA NVOIIAINV  TZOONG66S
sa1iddng pue sjeueleN 00€¥ T10000S910  ¥THI¥'1 YTYorl SSTUIXA NVOIHANV  TZ00IN66S
soriddng pue S[eUoE]N 00€¥ 1200000010  LETOT LET01 SSAUIXA NVOTIAWY  0700IA66S
juswdiby pazifende) uoN 00%¥ 11000¥9S10  99°9%0°1
sayddng pue sjeuejeA 00€¥ 11000¥9510  SY'+9T IUTEET SSTAIXT NVOIIANV  6100JA66S
sayddng pue s[euojejy 00€Y S0000Z0610 067088 06°088 SSAUIXA NVORIAINY  8T00IN66S
sorddng pue sfeusieN 00€¥ ¥0000000TT €091
saiiddng pue s[eHoleN 00€Y 1000000021  €0°9b1
sariddng pue s[eLje]A 00EF ¥0¥0000010  T9'L8
sarpddng pue s[eLeN 00€F £070000010  Z9°L8
sa1jddng pue s[edjejy 00€¥ ZOY0000010  T9'L8
saiiddng pue s[euoIEIN 00€¥ 10¥0000010  T9°L8
soddng pue sfeusiey 00€¥ 06£0000010  T9°L8 91'0€L SSTUIXA NVOIIAINYV  LI0OING6S
solddng pue sjeLjeA 00€Y £1000¥9S10  €1°€C €1°€T SSHALXA NVOIIANY  SI00IN66S
$90UAIQJUOD) PUB [oARL], 00TS L¥000T0ET0  00°0F 00°0v SSAAIXA NVORIANY  P100IN66S
saddng pue sjeuajey 00€Y L1£0000010 LT HIT LTY91 SSHAIXA NVOIIAWY  €100IN66S
NOILdT4OSAd LDArdo TIGANNON INNOWV IVIOL JOANAA TAIINNN
INNODIOV INNODDV 0d od

T0T/1€/800L  7T0T/10/80 WOUA

7207/€0/0T ONILAAW STALSNAL 40 @IVOd
LIOdTA TIVLAd JHAHO ASYHOANd

ds INIOf TTIMO'T



SPi5S:60 oW, JuaLIn) <€0L0OZO PA> 0100d :Ql 1odoy
720T/ET60 :91R( JueLN) € ON 98eq AANVNYAHA dI3esn
uswdimby pazifende) uoN 00by OV000TESET  OT'9LLT $9°0SL°0¥ SATVS NOLLDV  Z000N66S
sdrys1oquIsy pue san(g 00€S TSO00TESET  0€°067 0£7067 TOOHDS ALID YALSOA-OALVIN NVS  T000N66S
so1[ddng pue s[eLarey 00E¥ 6000000010  SI'LLT ST'LLT SSTAIXA NVORIAINY  SPOO0ING6S
AS0[0uy0a [ /s9sUd01] 0185 0200888010  ¥6°S¥T ¥6'SHT SSAAIXA NVOTAANWY  vH00IN66S
so1jddng pue s[eLaey 00€F ZI000¥9ST10  LP'SOT LY'SOT SSTAUIXA NVOIIANY  €F00IN66S
sorjddng pue sfeole]y 00€F T10000S910  8T°EIT SI°ETT SSTAIXA NVOIIAINY  TH00IN66S

soriddng pue s[euLlRN 00EY SYO001ESET  6'6Th

sorddng pue s[eLoIe] 00EY PP0001ESET  ¥6'6TH

so1ddng pue s[eLarejy 00€Y €V000TESET V6621

sarjddng pue s[er2Ie 00€Y ZHO00TESET  v6'62F

soyjddng pue sjeusjey 00€Y TYO00TESET  +6'6TY
sarjddng pue s[enraie]y 00€F OFV0001ESET  ¥6°6Ch ¥9°6LS‘T SSTIAIXANVORIAINY  TIH00IN66S
sdiysioquisy pue sen(g 00€S 6700115010 €0°9¥L €0°9¥L SSTAIXA NVOTIAWY  0F00IA66S
sorjddng pue sjeLRey 00€Y ¥100T16010  00°0¥T 00°0¥C SSTUIXA NVOIIAINY  6E00IN66S
A30[0uy3 1 /595UI01'] 018S TE€00E1ZE1I0  00°081°9 00'081°9 SSTUIXA NVOIMAINV  8E00IN66S
sorjddng pue s[eLE 00EY SO000¥9ST0  +T'SE vT'SE SSTAIXA NVORIAINV  LEOOING6S
sdiys1oquis]y pue san 00€S #¥00115010  00°0ST 00°0ST SSTUIXA NVOIRIAINY  9£00IN66S

sorjddng pue s[eLsle|y 00€ 8500000010 #0791
sorjddng pue s[eLIey 00€b LS00000010 €09
sarddng pue s[eusiey 00£Y 9500000010 €09

soniddng pue sjeuoley 00€¥ SS00000010 €09 €T°bE SSAAIXA NVOIMANY  SE00I66S
dxg JadQ2pAateg8unnsuo)/301g 008S 1000Z9L910  00°00T°1 00'00T°T SSTYIXANVOIIANY  $E00ING6S
sariddng pue s[eL)e]y 00EY 9000005910 ¥$'L9T ¥S°L9T SSTUIXA NVOIIANY  ££00IN66S
saljddng pue sjeLIeN 00€¥ 9000005910 L8'ELT LSELT SSAUIXT NVORIAINY  TE00I66S
sa1[ddng pue s[enae]y 00EY ££O0TISOT0  00°00S°E 00'00S°€ SSTALIXA NVOTIANY  TE00IN66S
NOILATdDSAd LDArdo JAGNIN  INNOWV TVIOL JOANAA TAIINNN
INNODDV INNODDIV od od

T707/1€/800L  TT0T/10/80 WOYUA

7707/€0/01 ONILIAW STALSNAL 40 AAVOd
LIOdT TIVLAd JHAHO ASYHOANd

ds INIOf TTIMOT



SPi56:60 WL, JUILND <€0LOTO “1°A> 0100d @1 Hoday
TT0T/£T/60 91R( YU p ON 98ed JANVNIGHA Al 39s)
poo. 00LY SYO00TESET  00°00S°SE
pooq 00L¥ ¥¥000TESET  00°00S 1T
poog 00LY £¥0001E€SET  00°00£°61
poo, 00L¥ TYO0OTESET  00°00T°ET
pooyg 00L¥ T#000TESET  00°00S°TT
poog 00LP 0V000TESET  00°000°8T 00°000°0Z1 AdIVA AOOMLATIA  9000N66S
[onuo) 3s9d 0LSS 0LOOOTESET  00°00S
JoRuo) 1s3d 0LSS 690001€SET 00005
[ou0) 1834 0LSS 890001€SET  00°00S
[onuo) 1594 0LSS L900OTESET  00°00S
Jonuo) 1834 0LSS 99000T€SET 00005
10nuo) 3834 0LSS $9000T€SET 00700 00°000°€ dI'TAODNd  SO000N66S
sourURUIRIA JO SITeday] 0£9S TSO0OTESET 007009
JouBUUIEIA Jo sxredoy 0€9S SY000TESET  00°000°T
asouruAuUIRIA IO sireday 0€9S ¥¥000TESEL  00°009
soueuLuIEA] Jo siredoy 0€9S THOOOTESET  00°009
30UBURJUIRA] IO sireday 0€9S T¥000TESET 007009
soueuSIUIEA 10 siredoy 0€9S 0¥0001ESET  00°009 00°000°S LLVIANTO NOLLVHAOIIATS JAINYAL  P0OOON66S
jwowdmby pazifende) uoN 00vF ¥¥000TESET  SELTE'S
juswdmnbyg pazijende) uoN 00y THOOOTESET  SELTES
yuswdinby pezipende) uoN 00by T+000TESET  SELTEE
juswdmby pazijeyde) uoN 00F OVO00TESET  SELTE'S 0¥ 60€°€1 SATVS NOLLDV  £000N66S
uswdinby pezieyde) uoN 00y SFO00TESET  OT'9LLT
swdmby pazijende) uoN 00y #YO00TESEL  OT9LLT
wewdmbyg 009 THOOOTESET  LO'SEFET
wowdmby pezieyde) uoN 00¥F THO0OTESET  O1°9LLT
yuwdwdmby 00¥9 T#000TESET  LOSEVET
wowdinby pazifelde) uoN 00vY 1#000TESET  OT'9LLT
rxx QANANLLNOD »xx T000N66S
NOILdTIOSAd LOATd0o TIGANN INNORV TVIOL YOANIA  JIIGINNN
INNODDV INNODDV 0od od

TT07/1€/800L TT0T/10/80 INOYA

2207/€0/0T ONILAAN STALSOAYL 40 @AVOd

LIOdTI TIVLIAQ ¥A@IO0 dSVHOUNd
ds ILNIOf TTHMO'I



SYS5760 aunl ], yueun) <€0LOTO 10A> 0100d :q1 Hodey
TTOT/ET/60  eve IuRLN) S roNofed AANVNYEHA 18
sayddng pue sjeLioreiy 00€% 6000000010  00'PTH'S 00'vIF'S SADIAWAS ONDIOVYL ININNDOd  SS00U66S
yowdmby pozifende) uoN 00vY SS00STYLIO 9708 97°078 ANVJINOO LANIEVD ADVAVD DO +S00d66S
dxg 10d(pA10§3UnISUOD/J0I] 008S 0TOOEITEIO  00'0SL'S 00°0SL‘8 ID0TONHOAL LNIWLVIYL NOILDIAAY  £S00466S
sayddng pue sfeLarely 00€¥ S0000¥9S10  +1'H0T 1481/ DILSVIOHDS 75004668
seyddng pue sjeuerely 00€¥ 8000¥S0010  TH'198 W98 SI00CALYA TOOHDS  1S00¥66S
sonddng pue s[euarely 00€Y 8000¥S0010  0S'6LS 05°6LS "ONI 001 YALSAHOOH  0S00466S
sayddng pue s[eLiayely 00€¥ $900000010  00°TSL 00°ZSL LORILSIA TOOHOS NOLYATINA 6008668
sdrys1oquIdJ pue sen(y 00€S £E000¥9ST0  00°0L 00°0L NOLLVANNOA NOILVONGE TIVAAVLS  8r00466S
535897 %9 S|EIUOY 0195 LOOOISO0I0 00066 00°066 SIALSAS SSANISQE ALATINOD  £200M66S
pood 00LY TSOOOTESEL  00°000°0L 00°000°0L SATVS TVININLINOD  PI0ONGGS
£80]0UY20 1 /595U201'T 0185 TSO00TESEL  00'FET'6 00'vET'6 "ONI SWALSAS INTWAVd ANVILAVAH  €100N66S

poog 00LY SYO0OTESET  00°00S°9%

poog 00LY ¥H000TESEL  00°000°ST

poo 00LY EPO00TESEL 0000061

poos 00LY ZYOOOTESET  00°00S°F1

pood 00LY THOO0TESET  00°00S°L1
poog 00LY OPO00TESET  00°00S°LI 00°000°0€ 1 VZZ1d VINYOAI'TVO NYIHLNOS  TI0ONG6S
soyddng/Kxojuonuf 4 0TE€Y TSO00TESEL 00700009 00°000°09 ANVANOD A1ddNS YAAVd A ®d  [100N66S
poo 00LY SPOOOTESET  00°000° 00°000° DTIMOVNS OLFAOT  0T00N66S
[01U0D) 153g 0LSS TLOOOTESET  00°000°T 00°000° LINYAL TVINTWNOUIANT SONE AAVT  6000N66S

Aypowiwo)) SN/s3101S TTE6 ¥90001ESET  00°000°€
SAUPOWLIO)-POO] 11LF TSO00TESET  00°000°C

poog 00LY TSO00TESEL  00°000°6LT 00°000°087 SAOO4 ¥VLS A10D  8000NG6S
sorddng;A10juanuy S 0ZEY TSOOOTESET  00°000°CT 00°000°1 ANVJWOD SOILSVId WHOd  LOOONG6S
NOILdTHOSAd LOArd0 TIGANN INNOAV  TVIOL JOaNaA WIGANN
INNODOV INNOJDOV 0d od

T207/1£/800L  TT07/10/80 NOYUA

7207/€0/01 ONILAAW STALSNAL 40 AAVOL
LIOJdT TIVLIA JAAIO ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMO'T



Sy:65-60 oWl ], yULLIny)
€T0T/£T/60 91e(q JuaLIn)

<€0L0Z0 TOA> 0100d ) noday
9 ON 98ed HAANVNIFIHA Al 98]

yuswdmbyg paziende) uoN
sonddng pue s[eteN

A3o[ouyoa ] /sosuaol]
Junoooy Jurpjoq
sarjddng pue sjelaieN
A3o[ouyoa 1 /Sosuaor]
K3ojouyoa ] /s9susory
sorjddng pue s[eLIRIA
sarddng pue sjelsIRI

yuswdinbyg pazijende)) uoN
wewdinbyg pazifende) uoN

so1pddng pue s[eLaje]
sdiysiequisJl pue san(
sariddng pue s[eraiey
so1[ddng pue s[eudje|

K3ojouyoa ] /sosuaor]
dxq 1edp2pategsunnsuo)/joid
ABojouyoa ] /sosuadr]
dxg 12dQ29AtegSunnSu0)/Jo1g

soipddng pue s[eLIIRIA
sariddng pue sjeLIsleI

wawdmby pazijende)) uoN
sarjddng pue s[eLaye]
sorjddng pue sjeLIeIA

NOILLAIHOSHA LOArdo

TT0T/1€/800L  TTOT/10/80 INOUA

00¥¥ €00081ZE10  1S°€SETI

00€Y £00081TET0  96°TTL'S LY'9LO‘ST STVIIALVIA ONINIVHIT FIOHSTAV'T
018 TO00SIZEIO  00°STI9T 00°ST1°91 IDTTONINIVIT ANIOVIAIL
LOEY ¥100TT16010  00°09L1 00°09L°T ONI AWAHD'TVAA
00y 10000ST810  LLTPS'E LL'TV8E "ONI 0D TAVMAAVH NOLONILLNNH
0185 9000650010  00°SIS‘E 00°SIS‘E IOTT dOdANIVII
0185 6£00888010  00°00T°CT 00°002°C1 1dO0
00¢t LOOO9SO0TI0  ST9CE STICE "ONI 00T dALSTHOOYH
00€¥ 000105910  8S'18¢ 8S7I8¢ ONIHOVAL TVNOILJIDXH
00%¥ T1000¥9S10  STT6L'T

00%¥ LOO0OY9STO  STI6LT 0S°78S‘€ ASAOHODVIA
00€¥ 1000105910  IS71¢ET IS'TET ANV ANI'Td FHL J04 TOOHDS SVXHL
00£S 1L00000010  00°00T°C 00°002°C dSIAodD
00€¥ #700115010  09°98%°C 09'98b°C SNOLLVAONNI IdS
00€t S000160010 LY 618 Ly'6vy8 ONILNTHd JOTOJINHD AL

0185 ¥0000000CT  LB'CI6
008¢ +#0000000CT  88'S8E
0185 100000001  L8'CI6

0085 10000000CT  B8'S8E 0S°L6S‘T AINTD ONINIVHT

00£¥ #0000000ZT  01°CI0°]

00¢¥ 10000000CT  S0'90S ST'8IS‘T NODES - NHIATIHD 404 HALLIANIWOD

00%¥ €£000¥9S10  TSTHO'T IS°Th0°T "ONI A'1ddV

00 700000910  TL'SSL'E IL'SSL'E SNOLLVDINNAINOD AIVATOOHDS

00€¥ 9000650010  61°L¥T 6L°LY] NWODdVvHId
JHINAN LNNOWNWYV TVLOL JOANIA

INNODJDV INNODDV 0d

T207/€0/01 ONILTAW STALSNAL 40 QAVOd
LIOdTA TIVLAA ¥A3@JO ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMO'T

£L00U66S
2L00U66S
1L00U66S
0L00d66S
6900d66S
8900U66S
L900U66S
990066S

$900466S
9004665
£€900466S
7900466S
19008 66S

0900466S

65004665
8500 66S
LS00 66S
95004 66S

HHIINN
Od



SHiSS:60 :auIl ], JUoIINY) <€0L0Z0 TOA> 01004 :Q1 uoday
720T/£T/60 :are(] 1WAIIND L ONd8eq JANVNYIAHA :dl 3980
so1iddng pue s[eLsye]\ 00€Y T1000¥9S10  €9°SLT
sarjddng pue sjea)ey 00€F 01000v9510  SLOEE
sorjddng pue s[eLs)ey 00EF 60000V9S10  SLOEE
sorjddng pue sjeLIey 00€F 80000¥9S10  STOTT
sorjddng pue s[eLey 00EY LOOOOYISTO  90'8¥T LSPITE STIOOTONHDAL INTIdI 76004 66S
sanddng pue s[eLaje]y 00€F LOOOIS00TO  90°L9€°T 90°L9ET WODAVAI  1600466S
SOIALRS IO 068S 1,00000010  00°000°S 00'000°S AAD0 0600668
sdigsiaquidJA pue sen(q 00€S ¥#0011S010  00°56€ 00°S6€ STOOHDS A0 ANOVAT VINJOAI'TVD  6800U66S
90UBUSUIBIA] 10 s1reday 0£9S 9600000010  0€'I8%°C 0€'I8Y°E ONINOILLIANOD IV SVIWOHL ‘WA 88004668
sdigs1oquis|\ pue san(y 00€S 1L00000010 007008 00°008 4 40 ADIIAO0 ALNNOD NINOVOL NVS L8000 66S
so1[ddng pue s[eIdey 00€Y ¥F00T1S0T0  00°00S°C 00°005°€ ONI NOLLVIISNI TvAd 9800 66S
dxqg 1edQ2pategSunmsuo)/Joid 008S 0£00SE0¥10  00°0SL°TT 00'0SL°7C SALVIDOSSY WNTNDRMAND  S800U66S
sariddng pue sjeL)ey 00Sy €1000¥9ST10  10°L6T°T 10°L6T°T SNOISSTUIINI VIvVAd  $800U66S
juswdmbyg pazyende) uoN 00¥Y S000680010  v1'THIT PITPIT SNOISSTIJINI VILVA  £800466S
aouBUSIUIRIA] 10 s1reday] 0£9S L0000000FT  00°STE‘T
9ouRUSUIRIA] 10 sIreday] 0£9S $0000000¥T  00°00T°C 00°SZS‘C ADIAUAS ONIFINNTI SSINOL 78008 66S
wowdmby pazifende) uoN 00b¥ LOOOTS00TO 05199
sariddng pue s[eLRe]N 00E LOOOTS00TO  OF'9LY 06°LES YOLAVA  1800466S
juswdmby pazieyde) uoN 00tb 100010S910 OV €0L°E 0" €0L°E LIVINIVHAY  0800866S
souRUAUIBIA] 10 sieday 0£9S 9000850010  05°0TT 05'07¢ XIHAVEO NUALSAM  6L00466S
ABo[ouyda 1, /sesuadl] 018S T€000T0E10  66'6E€ 66'6£€ DNIFINOASIA LDArQUd  LLO0YU66S
sdiysIaquIs|y pue son(g 00€S ¥100116010  00°S8€ 00'S8€ dSSVN  9L00¥66S
$I0UDIQJUO)) PUE [SABL], 00ZS S0000¥9ST0  00°00S°T 00°00S‘T V TOOHDS “AI'TVD A0 NOLLVIDOSSY  SL00U66S
A30[0uy03 ] /s3SUAII] 018S 9000650010  00°66 00°66 ONILOOMVIIE  bL00U66S
NOILATdOSdd LDArdo TIGANON INNOWV IV1OL JOANAA  TIGINNON
INNODIDV INNODDV 0od od

T20T/1€/800L  TT0T/10/80 WOUA

T207/€0/0T ONILAAN STALSAUL 40 AAVOd

LIOdTd TIVLAd ¥A@IO0 dSYVHOUNd

ds LNIOf TTHAMO'



SH:55:60 QWi JuaLm) <€0L0T0 TOA> 0100d :a1 Moday
TTOT/ETI60 :a1e(] JUALIND) g :'ON 93eq AANVNYAHA Al 1esn
sarjddng pue sjeLIey 00€¥ 8000005910  61°L1T L6'9ST Y aa-odd  €0T0U66S
so1jddng pue s[eLRey 00EY PPOOTTISOT0  9Z'TSS 97°7SS ATTAAOVYI  7010U66S
AZojouysa ] /sasuadl] 0185 T00000€910  00°TS]‘T
saddng pue sfeusien 00€¥ TO0000E9T0  0T'S8T 0T LETE ONINAVATADVONAD  T010U66S
sorjddng pue sjeLIey 00E¥ 70000092Z1 LT 91 LTH9T SSTYIXANVORIAIAV 00109668
sa1[ddng pue s[eLjeN 00E¥ S0000¥9ST0  SL'6TH SL'6TP SAAQTD TVOIAAIN HSVA  6600U66S
A3o[ouyds [ /sosU201] 0185 8500000010  00°0€€ 00°0€€ AAVMLIOS VIANVD  8600466S
dxg 1edQ2pAa19g3unmsuo)/Joid 008S 1200000010  LL08EE LL'0SEE SNOLLVOLLSIANI 'N'Td  L600U66S
sarjddng pue s[eLe 00EY S£00005910  00°00S‘Y
sorjddng pue s[eue 00€Y 620000S9T0 007001
soddng pue s[eusjen 00€¥ T10000S910  00°000°T
sa1jddng pue s[eLare]y 00€F TTO00V9STO  00°00% 00'000°9 SdM  9600U66S
soi[ddng pue sjeLIEN 00EF SE0000S910  00°000°01
sarjddng pue sjend)e]N 00€¥ 6200005910 00°000°S
sorjddng pue s[eLeN 00€¥ TEO00Y9STO  00°000°01
sorjddng pue sjeudtejy 00EY TZTOOOYISTO  00°000°S 00'000°0€ *ONI NOSUVAd SON  S600U66S
9oUBUAUIBIA] 10 siredoy 0£9S 6800000010  €0°99L‘T £0'99L°T ONINOLLIANOD IV SVIWOHL ‘WA  £600366S
sorjddng pue s[eLoe| 00€F TEO0OVISTO  STOTI
sarddng pue s[eua)ey 00EY TE000¥9S10  STOIT
sar[ddng pue s[eLE 00€Y 0€000Y9ST0  0S°0ZT
saljddng pue s[eLeN 00€F 8TO00Y9STO  SLOEE
sa1iddng pue s[eLaJRIA 00€Y 12000¥9ST0  0S°0TT
so1iddng pue s[eLdIeN 00€¥ L1000Y9STO  05°0TT
sarjddng pue s[eLR)eN 00€Y 9T000¥9S10  8€°S91T
sorjddng pue s[eLsjeN 00€F £1000¥9510  05°0CT
sa1[ddng pue s[eualEN 00€P ZI000¥9ST0  05°02T
sxe TANNILNOD *xx 600U 66S
NOILATdOSAd 1LDArdo TAGNAN INOOWV AVIOL JOANIA TAGNNN
INNODJV INNODIV od od

TT07/1€/800L  ZZ0T/10/80 IWOYUA T207/€0/0T ONILAAN SAALSAYL 40 AAVOd

LIOdTA TIVLAd ¥HAHO ASYHOUNd
ds LNIOSf TTIMO'T



$H:55:60 Elug fplishtig) <€0L0T0 PA> 0100d :a1 Moday
TT0T/ET60 :978(7 UMM 6 :ON 38ed AANVNYAHA Al 1esn
sa1jddng pue s[eaje]y 00EY ¥€00888010 9T ¥ET
sanddng pue s[eHore| 00€H ££00888010  €I°LTT 75°89% *ONI NOLLDANNODAOD  £200.L66S
A3ojouyoa ] /sesUd01] 0185 ££00212€10  S6¥SH
A30[ouyda],/sasud0I] 0185 TEOOTZIZEI0  ¥6'¥SH
A3ojouyaa [ /s9sUR0I] 0185 1€0021Z€10  ¥6'¥St
AZo[ouyoa 1 /sesudl] 0185 0€00T1ZE10 V6 ¥SH
AB0[0uYy03 [/89SUAIL] 018S 6200T1TE10  v6'¥SH
ABo[ouyoa],/sasusdr] 018S 8T00ZIZEIO Y6 SY $9'6TLT ADIAYAS AALLDVHALNI OAVIINI  7Z00.L66S
SUONEBOIUNWIIO) 0165 1500888010  9€'I¥S 9C° IHS YALLINOWA  1700L66S
sarjddng pue s[eLeN 00€Y 600888010  +1¥61 141873 *ONI ADTIdONOI  0Z00L66S
sa1[ddng pue s[eLIeN 00€¥ ¥000680010  T10°€€9 10°€€9 ‘ONI INTINNIAAOD AMAD  61001L66S
sorjddng pue s[euaie|y 00€F 6£00888010  1€HST 1€PST ONI ADITIdONOIN  8T100.L66S
SUOLEOIUNUILIO)) 0165 1500888010  8¥'L9 8v'L9 YALLNOYA  LT00L66S
ASo[ouyoa 1,/sesusdr] 0185 8£00888010  08'VT6°€E
A3o[ouyoa ] /sasUd1I] 018S LE00S880T0  0T'61€T
A30[0uy03 1,/$9SUd01] 0185 900888010  09°150°C
A3oouyoa ], /sesusol] 0185 S€£00888010 0T 61T
AZo[ouyoa ] /sesuaol] 018S #£00888010  08'+69°1
A3o[ouYy93,1,/s9SUd01'] 0185 ££00888010  00°9L9°C 09°S86°F1 NOILVIOJdIO0D MIAN  9T00L66S
jewdmby pazifeyde)) uoN 00%¥ 900088010 86'CLL 86"TLL ‘TTONLLIIVIN T1Ad  ST00.L66S
sarjddng pue s[eLIeN 00€F #£00888010  vL'SPTT YL'SPTT "ONI NOLLDANNODAOD  vI00L66S
A3o[ouyoa 1 /595U 018S 02700888010  00°T60°T 00°760°T DT1dNOUD TOOHDS YAMOd  €I00L66S
syooqIxaL, 01 TO0000ESTO  €1°60L €1°60L LANODUVH NI'TAAIA NOLHONOH  SOT066S
sooqINaL, 01y Z00000€9T0  09'+9T 09'497 ONI NOLLVONAA AYIAODSIA  HO10U66S
sarjddng pue s[eLey 00€F SE0000S9T0  8L'6€6
wxx QANNLINOD s++  €010U66S
NOILAT4DOSAd LDArdo TAGNAN INNOIWV IVIOL JOANAA UAdINON
INNODDV INNODDV 0d 0od

T207/1€/800L  TTOT/T0/80 WOUA

T207/€0/01 ONILIAW STALSNAL 40 AAVOL
LIOdTA TIVLIA ¥I@IO ASYVHOUNd

dsS LNIOS TTIMO'T



SP:65:60 :awiL ], Juelny <€0L0TO RA> 0100d :al woday
ZT0T/£T/60 :a1e( JULLIND 01 :"ON 93ed FANVNYIHA :dl19sn
so1iddng pue s[eLSIRIA 00E¥ 600888010  00°000°0Z1 00°000°0Z1 SNOISSAUIINI VLVA  €000X66S
A3010uy03 ] /s35USO1'] 0185 02700888010  00°000°ST 00°000°ST "*ONI ONLLTASNOD INSD  Z000A66S
saiiddng pue sjeusie 00EY 600888010  00°005°€ 00°00S°€ "ONI IOTIdONOIN  T000A66S
dxg JedQrparegSunnsuo)/o1d 008S ¥100116010  00°000°S 00°000°S VNID ‘QVAINIIL  72700X66S
saddng pue s[eusjey 00€¥ 1L00000010  00°€TE‘T 00°€ZE'T A1ddAS TOOHDS ISAMHLNOS  TZ00X66S
$901AI0S SUOLIEOIUNUIWO)) 0065 1200000010  00°000°C1 00°000°Z1 *ONI VSN IDONVNIA INAIAVAD  0700X66S
sdysIaquIsl pue sangg 00€S 1200000010 0009t 00°09Z‘v VINYOII'TVD 40 SADIAYAS TOOHDS  6100X66S
sa1ddng pue s[eusjey 00€F €000TTISOTO  00°00S°L 00°00S°L A1ddNS TOOHDS ISAMHLNOS  L100X66S
sorddng pue sjeusjey 00EY TOO0ESO9T0  00°000°C 00°000°€ A'1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  9100X66S
sariddng pue sfeusie|y 00EY ¥¥0011S010  00°STI‘9 00°SZ1‘9 A71ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  S100X66S
sarjddng pue s[eey 00€Y 00¥S0010T0  00°000°8
sarddng pue s[eusjeN 00€F 8000¥S0010  00°000°S 00°000°€T A1ddNS TOOHDS ISAMHLIOS  $100X66S
sarjddng pue s[eLIEA 00€F L0009S0010  0S'LOEE
sariddng pue sfeusjey 00€Y 1000950010  00°S0Z°C 0S°7IS‘S A1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS  €100X66S
sarjddng pue s[eLIeN 00€¥ 1L00000010  0S'€PS‘T 0S'€¥S‘1 ATLSAN Ad HSTIATIAAVAL  T100X66S
soyddng pue s[eusjey 00E T10000S910  00°00S 00°00S A1ddNS TOOHODS LSAMHLNOS  1100X66S
sonddng pue s[RI 00E¥ LIE0000010  0S°TIS'S 0S°TIS‘S A1ddNS TOOHDS LSAMHLAOS  6000X66S
juswdmby pazijeyde) uoN 00¥b SSO0STYLIO  VO'LILY
A3o[ouy2a [ /sasuadl] 018S ¥£00888010  LT98L
juswdinby pazifende) uoN 00%¥ 900088010  LZ'98L 81°067°9 "TTONILIDIVIN TTAd 92001665
SUOBOIUNWILIO) 0165 1500888010  $S°€8 cs'€8 WALLNOYA  S700L66S
soriddng pue s[eUsjeN 00EY ¥000118010  €F ST EY'SYI ONI INTIANYAAOD MAD  $Z00L66S
sorjddng pue s[eLe]A 00€F 6£00888010  €1°LIT
wx QANNIINOD x2x  €700L66S
NOILJT40SaAd LOArd0 TIGNNN INNOIWV AVIOL JOANAA TAGANN
INNODDV INNODDV od 0od

TT0T/1E/800L  TTOZ/10/80 WOUA

7207/€0/01 ONLLAAW STALSNAL 40 AAVOd
LIOdTA TIVLAA d3@I0 ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHMO'T



SH:66:60 ‘[, Jueum) <€0L0Z0 TOA> 0100d :1 Modoyg
TTOT/ET60 :93e(] JULIND) 1 :"ON 28ed AANVNYAHA Al »sn
sarddng pue s[etajey 00€¥ 0600000010  00°00S°T
so1jddng pue sjeuare]y 00€¥ 6800000010  00°005°T 007000°€T ORLLDATA AIVSATOHM SHALTVA  0100Z66S
Iore M 0£SS 8870000010  00°000°8T
ISTe M 0€SS £L8Z0000010 0070091
I9)E M 0£SS 9820000010  00°009°9
%M 0€SS S8Z0000010  00°000°CL
1M 0£SS £8T0000010  00°000°t
J¥eM 0£SS Z8Z0000010  00°000°S€
1M 0£SS 1870000010  00°000°F 00°00Z°IST SIWALSAS 4ALVA NVININS  6000Z66S
SIOIAIOG ANOLOS[Y 01SS 8870000010  00°S9T°EL
S30IATOG AIOMIO[H 01SS L8Z0000010  00°008°8
SOOIATIG ANOINOS[Y 01SS 9820000010  00°000°97
$901A108 K109 01SS S8Z0000010  00°000°S6
S0IAIS AT 01SS ¥8TO000010  00°000°LY
SOIAIOS ANILROS[H 01SS £820000010  00°00Z°C
$I0TATIG AOINO3[H 01SS 7820000010  00°000°FH
$OIATS ANOLO[Y 01SS 1820000010  00°000°0S
SOOIAIOS AIIOLNOS]H 015S 0820000010  00°000°8€ 00'S9ZV8E NOSIAA VINMOAI'TVD NYIHLAOS  8000Z66S
[onuo) 1534 0LSS ST10000010  00°0SL
[onuo) 1894 0LSS 110000010  00°0SL 00°00S°‘T "ONI NOILLdAO LSAd  L000Z66S
sa1jddng pue sfeuey 00€¥ 8600000010  00°000°S 00°000°S XId TOOHDS  9000Z66S
sarjddng pue s[eue 00€F SOT0000010  00°00S
saiddng pue s[eHajeN 00€F 010000010  00°00S
sajddng pue s[ende]y 00€¥ 1010000010  00°00S
sorjddng pue s[eLe]N 00€¥ 0010000010 00°00S
sa1jddng pue s[eLeA 00EY 8600000010  00°00S°S
sor[ddng pue s[enoeiy 00E¥ 9600000010  00°00S 00'000°8 "ONI HAMOWNMVT LSAI  S000Z66S
sa1[ddng pue s[eLdje]N 00EY 6€00888010  00°ST19°9 00°S19°9 SNOLLNTOS OIA  Y000A66S
NOILdT9OSAd LDArdo TAGINAN  INNOWV IVIOL JOANAA TI9INON
INNODJDV INNODDV od 0d

TT07/1€/800L  TTOT/10/80 NOUA

T207/£0/01 ONILITW STALSNAL 40 AAVOL
LIOdT TIVLAA JHAIO0 ASVHOUNd

ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



SPiSS60 oW, JusLn) <€0L0T0 TOA> 0100d :qJ Hoday
T202/£T/60 :91e( LN 71 ON 93ed JANVNYIHA :dl 1esn
sarjddng pue s[ersye|y 00€H 8600000010  00°00S
satfddng pue sjeuajejy 00€Y 9600000010 007005
sorjddng pue s[eLajey 00€¥ $600000010  00°00S
sonddng pue sjeusejy 00€Y 600000010  00°00S
soriddng pue sjeuojejy 00€Y £600000010 007005
sorddng pue sjeLje]y 00€F 1600000010 007005
sorddng pue sjensje]y 00£¥ 0600000010 00°00S
sarddng pue sjeLje]y 00£Y 6800000010 007005 00°000p OLNAIILSIA ONINOILIANOD dIV SN ¥100Z66S
sar[ddng pue s[eLeje 00€Y 8600000010 007006
saijddng pue s[eLaejy 00€+ 9600000010  00°00S
sonddng pue sjenojejy 00€Y S600000010  00°00S
saiddng pue sjeusjeN 00€Y ¥600000010 0000
soriddng pue sjeuoleN 00€Y 1600000010  00°00S
sorddng pue sjesje|y 00€¥ 0600000010  00°00S
sa1ddng pue s[eLsjeN 00€¥ 6800000010  00°00S 00°00S‘€ VIAVH VI TAVAMQIVH SONINNYVD  €100Z66S
sorddng pue sjetaje]y 00€Y 8600000010  00°005°T
sarjddng pue sjeuaje]y 00€+ 9600000010  00'000°T
sonddng pue sjeusjeN 00€¥ $600000010  00°000°1
sariddng pue sjeule|n 00€Y ¥600000010  00°000°1
sorddng pue sjeueejy 00€¥ £600000010  00°000°T
soiiddng pue sjeLejejy 00€Y 1600000010  00°000°T
saiddng pue sjeuorey 00£Y 0600000010  00°000°T
soriddng pue sjeuoley 00£¥ 6800000010  00°000°T 00°00S°‘8 ANVANOD TIVMAIAVH SAINVLE  [100Z66S
sorddng pue s[etsjejy 00€¥ 8600000010  00°000°C
sorddng pue s[eLsjejq 00EY 600000010  00°00S°€
sorddng pue sjeusje|y 00£Y £600000010  00°00S°T
saddng pue sjensje|y 00€Y T600000010  00°005°T
saiiddng pue sjeusjey 00€¥ 1600000010  00°00S°T
wxx QAONLLNOD xxx  0T00Z66S
NOILdIDSad LDArdo YIGANN INNOWV TVIOL JOANIA YATGIANN
INNODOV INNODIV od od

T20T/1E/800L  7T07/10/80 NOYUA

1207/£0/01 ONLLAAW STALSNAL 4O AIVOd
LIOdTT TIVLAA ¥A@IO0 ASVHOUN

ds INIOf TTHMO'I



S¥:65:60 PuIL ], JudLny <€0L0T0 TOA> 0100d :a1 Hoday
T202/€T/60 ro)e( JULLIN) €1 ON °ded JANVNIAHA :dl o8N
00°6EL°L (BIOL b1 punyg
86°€91°TSL e, €1 punyg
86'ILS'Y eI0L TI pung
66°L9T0TTT [eI0L 10 punyg
30UBUUIEIA] 10 siTeday] 0£9S 8600000010  00°000°01 00°000°01 ONI AALLONOLAV SYAHLOYE  6100Z66S
[esodsi(] d1se 09SS 8820000010  0S°LOE’E
[esodsi(T IseM 095S £L8200000T0  00°000°T
[esodsi A1seM 0955 9820000010  00°000°C
[esodsi(] asepm 09SS S8Z0000010  00°00S°L
[esodsi( a1sepmy 09SS ¥8T0000010  00°000°C
[esodsi(q 91sE M 09§$ £820000010  00°00S
[esods1( Isem 09SS 7820000010  00°000°C
[esodsi(g a1sem 09SS 1820000010  00°000°C
[esodsI(] d1se M 0955 0820000010  00°000°C 0S°L0€°TT TVSOdSIAd AIVM.  8T00Z66S
1O pue [on,f ‘saIi], 09¢t 8010000010 88799
[10 pue [on,] ‘saIry, 09¢H 8600000010  0€'0SS°1 81°€1TT VIdVH VIJd0 ALLD  LI00Z66S
IBM 0£SS ¥820000010  00°005°8€
Iem 0£5S 7820000010  00°000°SE
Iote M\ 0£SS 0820000010  00°000°01 00°00S°€8 NLIVJAQ YILVM VIIVH VT A0 ALID  9100Z66S
SO0JAIOG SeD) [eImeN 0TSS 8820000010  00°000°S
SOIIAIRS Sep) [eInjeN 0TSS L8T00000T0  00°00€
SOOIAIRG SBD) [eImjeN 07SS 9870000010  00°00S°E
SIIAISG SBD) [RINJEN 0TSS S8Z0000010  00°000F
SIDIAIRS SBD) [BINJBN 0TSS 820000010 00°000°01
SOIIAIOS SBD) [eINJeN 0SS £€8T00000T0  00°00S
SOJIAIRG S [eIIBN 0TSS T8Z0000010  00°00€°S
SOOIAISG SBD) [eIIEN 0ZSS 1820000010  00°00%F
SIOIAIOG sep) [eImeN 0TSS 0820000010  00°00T°C 00°007°SE 0D SVO VINYOAI'TVD NHHIHLNAOS  S100Z66S
NOILJdTIDSHAd LOArd90 YI9INNN INNONWV TVLIOL AOANIA  JITGINNN
INNODOV INNODDV od 0od

TT0T/1€/800L  TT0T/10/80 IWOHA

TT0T/€0/01T ONILATAN STALSAAL A0 AAVO4d

LIOdTA TIVLAA ¥A@IO0 dSVHOUNd
ds INIOI TTHMOT



NOILAIdDSAA LOArdo

TT0T/1€/800L  T207/10/80 WOUA

S6'789'9S1°T

00°000°s7
00°0TS LY

JHIINON  LNOONWYV TVLOL
INNODDV INNODIV O0d

T20T/€0/0T ONILITN STALSNYUL 40 QAVOL
LIOdTd TIVLEA dA@IO ASVHOUNd

ds INIOf TTHIMO'T

:SIAPI() ASBYIINJ JO JUNOWY [E)0 ],

‘TeloL 0¥ punyg
‘[0l 1T puny

JOANIA

HAGINNN
Od



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Consolidated Check Register Listing Report ACTION/
2022/23 #3 (RATIFICATION)

The Consolidated Check Register Listing Report 2022/23 #3 is recommended for approval.
The consolidated check register lists all warrants issued August 1, 2022, through August 31,

2022.

AR/mc

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



G1:6S:60 :PWILL JUdIIIND I 1215130y 399D pareplosuo)) :go0edg  roday
7T0T/€T/60 ' IUSIINT Jded ZOPURUIOY dud[Ie( - ZIANVNYIHA 138}
LETPL SI  MIN ¢T0Z/11/80 HO 81001 dVIdHL DIYLVIAdd JHHOVTIVD 7000666S LEZTO000 66
0T'¥99 SI MIN ¢C0T/11/80 HO 69C1TdTC LONILSIA TOOHOS NOLddT1Nd LLOO066A 9¢810000 66
86 1¥9°¢C SI MIN ¢T0¢/11/80 HO 8CT99¢T11 NOISIA AdONVHNH PIvE066A GE8T10000 66
LY TLT SI M ¢C07/11/80 HO LELISS HNILL NVOIIHINY 80TE066A 7€310000 66
07°S01°1¢ SI  MIN ¢T0T/11/80 HO TTOT A1 WOOZ SSHAIXH NVOIIHINY €100066A £€810000 66
61°780°6¥C SI M 270T/60/80 HO 0rSSTAY6 4d20 YE10066A ZE810000 66
0T LLS Y SI M 720T/60/80 HO TT880CTOTLNI "ou] suonedIunumwo’) 01,00 9LEE066A 1€810000 66
ST6SYy SI M ¢T0T7/60/80 HO 100 9TS8LYIS ANVANOD OTHONVA  0eve066A 0€810000 66
00°009°9 SI MIN 7202/60/80 HO ASLOYLND-TIN IA¥ES DNILTNSNOD VEdd0dd SIIHD ILEEO66A 67810000 66
66'81¢C SI MIN 2707/60/80 HO 9¢£9¢8 HWILL NVOIddNY 80TL066A 8810000 66
L6'v0Y SI M 770T7/80/80 HO LSOTLOT SYANIVINOD HDOVIOLS AVMVINVH 67C£0664 LT8T0000 66
00¥¥L°ET SI M 7T07/80/80 HO (444 ANVINOD HI4NVH £1006664d 97810000 66
61°798°LIS SI M 2707/80/80 HO 1 ddV AVd NOILLO{TILSNOD TTVH-NOSMOIdd 01006664 SZ810000 66
SL'0Y SI MIN 207/80/80 HO 1969LS "ONI HIOLS AMvddlTdHL 0610066A ¥Z810000 66
00'760°1 SI MIN 7702/80/80 HO 98¢€L1E 0711 dNOUD TOOHIS YdMOd CrT10066A €7810000 66
00°0L6°C SI MIN 2¢0T/80/80 HO L6ETT oul pHop, ATeIqr] 8IVE066A TC810000 66
vI'LY SI M 770T/80/80 HO TOINN-ADVATIN VT1INddVZ NHO( L8000664 1T810000 66
¥9'68L SI  MIN 770Z/80/80 HO VdSO'Add 400 SAINOOD IIT 8000664 0Z810000 66
9¢°819 SI MIN 2707/80/80 HO CO6VLITTIANI SHAOTO TVIOIAAWN HSVA  TS00066A 61810000 66
1LY SI MIN 7207/80/80 HOTTOTNN ADVHTIN NVaH0d NVILSTED YrTe0664d 81810000 66
00°6LY SI MIN 2207/80/80 HO CL110000€ TOOHDS ALVNOHAV YOI NOLLI'TV0D 8€00066A L1810000 66
00°€8%°8 SI MIN T7707/80/80 HOPXT1T16U-56L09-ANI DOSSV SIVOd TOOHDS VINYOAI'TVD £€00066A 91810000 66
00°05L°8 SI MIN 7207/80/80 HO £7901-120C IDOTONHOAL INHNLVAIL NOILOIAAV 1T€E066A SI810000 66
WILLOT SI MIN 2707/S0/80 HO 8-¥699 ‘00 SWVITIIM-NIMYEHHS dHL 09000664 ¥1810000 66
ILLTT SI MIN 2¢0T/50/80 HO 7T0TTIL0 ATYNOUDOW TAIIHS 68100664 ¢€I810000 66
0S°LE SI MIN 2T07/50/80 HO TT0T81LO ZANOTIAOY VIAVIN ¥¥100664 CI8T0000 66
00°0S¢ SI M 7207/50/80 HO 0L69 ANWOD 4O JHIWVHD VAIV VIdVH VT 6600066A 11810000 66
/LSS SI MIN 7207/50/80 HO 8CTITSTIOILANI “ouf suonedIUnwIo’) 01.0H 9LEL066A 01810000 66
00°059 SI M 7207/50/80 HO 6L061 FJOTIIN 22 SSVID YdILLIHM LSVH L7000664 60810000 66
€6'7€9°C SI MIN 220T/¥0/80 HO 200" 1¥6CT80CIS DIALOATH ATVSHTOHM STHLTVM 69000664 80810000 66
65°6SE°T SI MIN ¢C0T/v0/80 HO 99¢70€T166 VTI-SSHTHIIM NOZIMdA 600006601 LOBT0000 66
6£°8CF SI  MIN T20¢/¥0/80 HO TT0TLOTITI90 dTIdON-L 800006601 90810000 66
00'SZE 1 SI  MIN 720T/¥0/80 HO 69LYVLT JONAIDS AYHLSAN STI0066A S0810000 66
60'¢h SI MIA ¢C0T/¥0/80 HO LT8901 ONI JAMONNMYVT LSHE 11000664 0810000 66
JUNOWY YI3Y)D smyeyg 2dA] 9e( PIUEBR) ANe WYY sqn§ QUIIYIY JueN A 1 ¥3Legd YD

TT0T/1E/8 03 TTOT/1/8 Woly

JIISISIY HIIYD PIIePIosuo)

ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



GI:6S:60 :AWI] JUIIIND 4 1935139y 92D payepiosuo)) :cooedd :doday
TTOT/ET/60 3 IWdLIND adeq ZopueWdY dudle( - ZHANVNIIHA 1981
00'¥1+°S SI M T207/91/80 HO 9199.L+9 SADIAYAS DNIIDVIL INFINND0Ad  0900066A 1L810000 66
171561 SI  MIN 7202/91/80 HO 97T¥80500d4d VINFGOAITVD 40 TVINAA VLTHdA  9S00066A 0L810000 66
00°0L6°T SI M ¢T0T/91/80 HO Y9791 SINHLSAS SSHANISNG d1dTdINOD  TF00066A 69810000 66
00'002°T SI M 270T/91/80 HO L6VS dSHd0D  6£00066A 89810000 66
POy SI MIN ¢C07/91/80 HO LLLYE SHSTIJIHLNA TVLSVOD  +0T€066A L9810000 66
00°018°L SI  MIN 7202/91/80 HO9A0MLA LTPTI-ANI DOSSV SAIvVOd TOOHOS VINYOAI'TVD €€00066A 99810000 66
TI'€66°S SI  MIN 207/91/80 HO 0S80TT-ANI Apysug  SEPE066A 9810000 66
00°¢e SI  MIN 7207/91/80 HO 70TSL-4114N01LI AVIINOV VIvVaIvd 2000664 9810000 66
00'66¢€ SI M 20T/91/80 HO 086¢9 ODdINY 1T00066A £9810000 66
00°C1IT SI M 7e0T/S1/80 HO L68Y SIOALIHDYV NONNVH HJOVLIVHD 11006664 79810000 66
00°'L8¥ V1 SI M 720T/S1/80 HO 86¢£1CC ONI ODNILLTASNOD HOAIL'V  6STE066A 19810000 66
00°STH01 SI M 0T/51/80 HO €ELITT ONI DNILTASNOD HOHL-V ~ 6STE066A 09810000 66
00°STH'T SI MIN 270T/S1/80 HO 67615°880TS HDIAYES ONIFNNTd SINOL ~ S9¢£066A 65810000 66
S6'0LYy SI M 7T0T/S1/80 HO HNTHITT0E90 HIAATVA ‘OOTIVIAL  L9PE066A 86810000 66
00°0¥S SI M 2e0¢/S1/80 HO 0967 DdV INISSOY OV.L  LSTE066A LS8T10000 66
8901 SI MIN TT0T/S1/80 HO NIALLS €¥1¥T¢-L0TT 12NA0¥d NOLLONULSNOD LSVAHLNOS LS000664 96810000 66
00'8LZ°1 SI MIN 720T/S1/80 HO I SYIIAY6 4000  PE10066A ¢S810000 66
00°09¢ SI  MIN 270T/S1/80 HO 89¢STAY6 4a00  vE10066A ¥S810000 66
6S°0EST SI  MIN 7202/t1/80 HO LELOSS00-TT NOILATOS ADOTONHDAL TIVMOH  S800066A €5810000 66
01'SLO°T SI MIN 7207/T1/80 HO 829590¢C SYANIVINOD HOVIOLS AVMVINVH  67C£0664 7S810000 66
01'8LTSEl SI MIN 2207/71/80 HO 898% SLOALIHDYV NONNVH HJOVLVHD 110066649 1S810000 66
Tr'695°6 SI  MIN TC0T/T1/80 HO 96¢€811689 NOILNLILSNI Odd 10ddd HNOH HH.L 65000664 05810000 66
000 aA NA 770T/T1/80 HO HANLLNOD qm§ panuiuo)) - ploA IINOD IOA 67810000 66
6£°9$ SI MIN TT0T/C1/80 HO  TTICLO6L8YELST HTLSIN Ad HSHIATIAAVHL  #ST0066A 8810000 66
00°05L°E SI MIN 720T/T1/80 HOTMNIILT/TT 66¥6C JYOLdVY 1ST0066A LY¥810000 66
LELY99T SI MIN 720T/T1/80 HO NI-S0L61 SNOISSTAdNI VAVA  £S00066A 97810000 66
01°'8L8°L SI MIN 7e0T/11/80 HO 786¢Y ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV SVINOH.L 'W'A 1€000664 S¥810000 66
88'86¥°1€ SI MIN 7T0T/11/80 HO 10-TT-(1 DddS JALLVIddO0D VAIV YHILIIHM I¥PE066A P¥810000 66
S0'SE9 SI MIN 7207/11/80 HO £0€209001S LATLNO HTVSHTOHM DNIGNNTd ¥$000664 £¥810000 66
6v'619 SI MIN Zc¢0T/11/80 HO LyyT0r "ONI NOILdO 1Sdd £5000664 Tr810000 66
00°019°¢ SI M ¢e0T/11/80 HO £€06% STVINAY LNIAH LIIO  9£TE066A 7810000 66
€188 SI MIN ¢e0¢/11/80 HO ¥765SAD SHOIAYAS YHAVAT  ¥#0T0066A 07810000 66
€08 SI MIA TC07/11/80 HO $6889 SINAWNILSNI ANV TVIIddINT  8800066A 6£810000 66
0F 86L°ST SI MIN ¢20¢/11/80 HO YPLSTE ATddNS IONVNHLINIVIN AESVID ££0006641 8£810000 66
jJunowy }I9Y)D smyeyg 2dA], 93EB( [3ouUB) AR WY sqng 20UdI3JY auieN Aeg Al 29Kegq YD

TT0T/1€/8 03 TTOT/1/8 Wo1y

J9)S133Y Y99YD) pajepIjosuo))

ds LNIOIL TTAMOT



SI:6S:60 WL, JUdLIN) € 10351507 93y PAIBPI[OSUO)) G00ENd  310day]
TZ07/£7/60 21BQ IUALIND ageq Zopuewo dudIe( - ZHANVNIIHQ 1980}
8¢€°L8 SI M T20T/97/80 HO 61/8-L1/8dDVHTIN ZATVZNOD VNVIA  ¥9TE066A 0610000 66
12°166°1 SI M TT07/97/80 HO TU-81£0+0500d4d VINJIOAITVO 40 TVINAA VLTHA  9S00066A 0610000 66
00'0¥9 SI MIN 720T/¥T/80 HO LETS90T SYANIV.LNOD HOVIOLS AVMVINVH 677£0664d £€0610000 66
1£°20T SI M 720T/¥7/80 HO 180610-L0TT ANVINOD HIVMAIVH SHNVI 0000664 20610000 66
66'68% SI MIN ¢e0T/ve/80 HO 10-09T¥¥Cl "ONI "0D TIVMTIVH NOLONIINNH L£000664 10610000 66
ey 197 SI MIN e0z/€7/80  HO 8SL AVLSIOad1d IY10066A 00610000 66
'L SI MIN 7e0T/eT/80 HO S9P06¢ SIYVd OLNV VAVN  91€€066A 66810000 66
€V'IL SI MIA ¢T0T/€7/80 HO 9270L9 "ONI SYALNAD ALTINDIS S NHIID 7£000664 86810000 66
¥9°06 SI M TT07/T7/80 HO 8LSHTAOONTOOd dOVININIEE AYVIN 6£100664 L68T10000 66
¥7855°C SI MIN 220T/T7/80 HO SSYo0Yy ONI JHMONWNMVT LSdd 11000664 96810000 66
9T'TS1T SI MIN e0T/61/80 HO o6chLSed NOLLVIOJLIOD TVNENOL ATIVA 1S00066A 6310000 66
0T'16¢C SI M ¢C0T/61/80 HO 8790L07 SYANIVLNOD dOVIOLS AVMAVTINVH 67Ce0664d 6810000 66
00'SLT SI M 720T/61/80 HO 7Te08010L0 HTIHOW-1 80000661 £6310000 66
L6'1S6YT SI M ¢C0T/61/80 HO 8¢€08LZE00181 SINHLSAS JALVM NVERINGNS 90000661 76810000 66
6880511 SI MIN ¢T0T/61/80 HO CCII80V1LO NOSIAd VINFGOAI'TVD NJdHLNOS  #00006601 16810000 66
98°'CIS SI MIN 7202/61/80 HO SL1S0989¢ DT SUOHEOIUNUIIONI[AL, dNUelD  OTFE066A 06810000 66
60'8S¢ SI M TT0T/61/80 HO IONINIVINAI-ILY ONI HAILOWOLNYV SYHHLOYd  8¥E£L066A 68810000 66
€L'9C¢E SI M 720T/61/80 HO 6609966615 HNOZOLNV L0000664 88810000 66
79°€L9'EE SI MIN C07/81/80 HO CTIELOTOLO NOSIQd VINIOATTYD NIFHLNOS  #00006601 L88T0000 66
9¢'1¥S SI M TC0T7/81/80 HO TT608001L0 YHILNOYdA 700006611 98810000 66
€1°618°1 SI M TC0T/L1/80 HO SLSLET "ONI SANIHOVIA SSHNISNE LSYId  ZTLO0066A 8810000 66
0$°78£°9¢ SI MIN ¢T07/L1/80 HO SLSLET "ONI SANIHOVIAN SSHNISNE LS¥MId  ZLO0066A 8810000 66
00°SL8°L SI MIA 2T07/91/80 HO 100-2-¥5807-0A SHOIAYGAS dDIJA0 DN #1006669 £8810000 66
98°'86¢°1 SI MIN 2207/91/80 HO TNNMS/SET00X66Y ATddNS TOOHOS LSHMHINOS 6LT10066A 78810000 66
96 ¥6 SI MIN TT02/91/80 HO TTOTT8-SHITAdNS ATVYNOUON TAIIHS 68100664 18810000 66
99°¢¢l SI M TT0T/91/80 HO  TT-S-L SHI'TAdNS LSHIA NVA LLODS 78100664 08810000 66
00°00T SI M T207/91/80 HO TTH8HHA HSNAII'T AIIAO VANOHY CLT0066H 6L810000 66
[A\Na% SI M 2202/91/80 HO CT0TS8-HONNT AMOHGIHA dANTE 1L100664 8L810000 66
(A1 %4 SI M 2202/91/80 HO 100°S0TL8SO0IS JHTLNO HTVSHTOHM ONIFINNTd 75000664 LL8T0000 66
LY 1€T°€ SI M 2207/91/80 HO ges6eL TVINTY INIWNAINOA Odd 25000664 9L810000 66
0002 SI MIN ¢T0Z/91/80 HO LSV SYATIVIL TAIdNH ANVINI  $#9E£€066A SL8T0000 66
0T'6LE SI M ¢C07/91/80 HO g9¢£se ANVINOD dIIAYAS SOI 8€000664 PL810000 66
0L 69L°L SI MIN 7707/91/80 HO PST0ST0IL IMNODAVH NITIATAN NOLHDNOH  #800066A £L810000 66
8%'L9 SI M ¢c0T/91/80 HO 71401 AHIINOYTI 700006601 ZL810000 66
junowy }d9YD smeyg 2dA L, e PIUL) ANEB( YYD sqng IUIJIY JweN Aeg a1 228eg YD

T20T/1€/8 03 TTOT/1/8 woyy

I9)SISY YI9YD PIjepIosuo)

ds INIOSL TTIMOT



G1:6S:60 :dWIL] JuUdLIN)) ¥ 1938139y 99U paeplosuo)) :so0cdg )aeday
TTOT/ET/60 2y Jud1IN) a3eg ZopueWIoY JudlIe( - ZAANVNITHA 49850}
08661 SI M 7707/0€/80 HO CTCOTATINS VZZId VINJIOAI'TVD N-IHHLNOS £100066N LE6T0000 66
£€°06C SI MIN 7207/0¢/80 HO 9110¢€ZOS TOOHDS ALID Y4LSOA-OdLVIN NVS  0100066N 9¢610000 66
£€9'16v SI  MIN 702/0€/80 HO CTOTA I ANVANOD ATddNS dddVd I ® d  6000066N SE610000 66
00°¢S SI M ¢T07/0€/80 HO 081L¥1 LINMAL TVINANNOYIANA SONT AdVT S¥000664 bE610000 66
9" LEOL SI M 2¢0T/0¢/80 HO CTOTAINS SAOOAJAVIS ATOD  LOO0066N £€610000 66
8y I¥1°C SI MIN 720T/0£/80 HO 10T 1-Al ANVINOD SOLLSVId IWMOd  9000066N 7€610000 66
0£'$05°C SI M 7T02/0€/80 HO CTOTAINL AdIVA dOOMIATIAd  ¥000066N 1€610000 66
81'989°C SI M 2T07/0€/80 HO TTOTATINS S9[eS [e3usunuoy) S100066N 0€610000 66
00'081 SI MIN 7202/0€/80 HO ZTOTAINS dI'ld ODN4d ¥1000664 6C610000 66
T0°LSS SI MIN 7207/67/80 HO 2T0T1ddS OTIILLVd HON¥d 7000066 8CT610000 66
8LOLS SI MIN c0T/67/80 HO TC0TLdHS YIAVIN AHTTAHS 1000669 LT610000 66
88119 SI M 220T/67/80 HO ¢T0TLddS HJdTOANVYE ATVNOY 11000664 97610000 66
95°062°1 SI M 7T07/67/80 HO TCOTLdAS MOAHOYHAVIN ANNAd 01000669 SZ610000 66
95°062°1 SI M 7C07/67/80 HO CC0TLddS HILIHM ADNVN  6000066d ¥2610000 66
C0'LSS SI MIN 7707/67/80 HO CCOTLdHS OVAVINNA LHIVOIVIN £1000664 £€2610000 66
20°LSS SI M 2707/67/80 HO 720T1LddS NVINSTIV NAYHLVA S100066d TT610000 66
8LOLS SI MIN 7T0T7/6¢/80 HO Z70T1d4S HLOY dI'T0f 8YTL066d 12610000 66
6'7¢C SI M 2707/67/80 HO [AAVTARC N SYIDO0T HIAVD L000066Y 02610000 66
8L'0OLS SI MIN 720T/67/80 HO ¢2071ddS ATHIIIAVM ATINA 90000664 61610000 66
¢0'LSS SI M 720T/67/80 HO 77071ddS VOdA Addd 71000664 81610000 66
8LOLS SI M ¢T0T/67/80 HO 270T1LddsS NITHDTVHOS VIANVTIO £000066d L1610000 66
96°06Z°1 SI M 200T/67/80 HO [AATARGH ANV NATOIVD L¥Te066d 91610000 66
C0'LSS ST MIN 720T7/67/80 HO 22071ddsS NVIASTIV INdd9 1000066d S1610000 66
00'¥80°L SI M ¢T07/97/80 HO 9£08 dNOAD VINd  09T0066A 1610000 66
00°00LC SI M 27207/97/80 HO £9LTI00ANI SAVIN ONINIHL S6T10066A €1610000 66
TTPS6'l SI MIN 7707/97/80 HO 6£60VST8ESHS dNO¥HD SMAN VINIOAI'TVO NIdHLNOS 8LI10066A 21610000 66
0v'818°T1 SI M 720T/97/80 HO dTcIi80¥1L0 NOSIAA VINHOAI'TVD NMHHLNOS  #0000660) 11610000 66
L6'CI9 SI MIN 720T/97/80 HO V6ISTLY X1d TOOHDS 8STE066A 01610000 66
8€ L8 TIPT SI MIN 7T02/97/80 HO 6LTOL‘S167899701 OTT ANVINOD DNINIVHT SVAAVS 6LEC066A 60610000 66
LL0O8EE SI MIN 7T07/97/80 HO L8TIT1 SNOILLVOILLSFANI 'N'(d ILYE066A 80610000 66
LL'TP8E SI MIN 7202/97/80 HO 10-6L0TSTI "ONI "00 VM @IVH NOLONLINNH L£000664 LO610000 66
G5e8 SI M 7C02/97/80 HO 2T1060T080 HALLNOYA 700006601 90610000 66
junowy }d3y>) smeyg 2dA] dje( [9duUE) e YD SqnS 2udIdJY duwep a3Aed a1 2o4eg }2YD

TT0T/1€/8 03 TTOT/1/8 woy

19)S139Y Y99y pIjepIosuo)

ds LNIOf TTIMO'T



C1:65:60 :PWIL] JuUdLINY S 19351393 }99YD PABPI[OSUOD :SO0ENE  :11eday

TT0T/ET/60 91eQ ILR1IN) adeg Zopuewwoy dudjre( - ZAANVNYAHA *4osn
€S IST€T9°T 810, puEID)
€S 1ST1°€29°1 {[e10], yueq 66
€S IST'ET9°T :panssy
junowry y39yy snjeyg 204 9geq [PdUED ANed YYD sqng DUIIYY auweN heg Al 324Leg NIRYD

TTOT/TE/8 03 TTOT/1/8 WOy
J9)SI39Y Y93y pajepijosuo)
ds LNIOI TTIMO']



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #3 ACTION/
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #3, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor
and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2022/2023 #3, which
includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified,
and confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Cl1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2022/2023 #3

October 3, 2022
I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A. CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END
NAME DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Heinrich, Kari 09/20/2022 11/01/2022 DO (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
McNeff, Michelle ~ 09/26/2022 11/01/2022 EP (AB375) FMLA Medical Leave
Casey, Kaleen 10/17/2022 10/28/2022 MA (AB375) FMLA Baby Bonding Leave
B. EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Langer, Garrick 08/15/2022 05/31/2023 RS  To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to exceed

$2100.00 for the 2022/23 school year, for Coaching
After-School Sports — Flag Football. Monies to be
paid from the Rancho Starbuck Athletic account.

Marquez, Francisco 08/15/2022 05/31/2023 RS  To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to exceed
$1400.00 for the 2022/23 school year, for Coaching
After-School Sports — Boys’ basketball and Girls’
basketball. Monies to be paid from Rancho
Starbuck Athletic account.

Artukovich, Nick 08/15/2022 05/31/2023 MO To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2100.00 for the 2022/23 school year, for Coaching
After-School Sports — Boys’ Basketball, Girls’®
Basketball and Flag Football. Monies to be paid
from Rancho Starbuck Athletic account.

Anderson, Ryan 08/15/2022 05/31/2023 RS  To be paid a total of $700.00 monthly, not to exceed
$1400.00 for the 2022/23 school year, for Coaching
After-School Sports — basketball and soccer.
Monies to be paid from the Rancho Starbuck
Athletic account.

Jeffrey, Kim 03/30/2022  EP To be paid a total of $300.00 for being a Master
Teacher to National University. To be paid from
National University Check

Lee, Sylvia 03/30/2022 MA  To be paid a total of $300.00 for being a Master
Teacher to National University. To be paid from
National University Check

* It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour
rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention
**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the
2022-2023 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard
Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school year.

X-C1-2



Employment of substitutes effective 08/15/2022 for the 2022-2023 school year @ $200 per day and $100.00 per half day rate and
$35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional development, Saturday school, and site
support duties, and $250.00 long term sub rate.

Marcia Chen Neely Wybaczynsky ~ Hope Buckner Alyssa Jimenez Ian Lam
Kevin Ko Emily Firstbrook Esther Wesley Ashley Bowman Ieneke Jimenez
Jacob Mendoza
F. SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY
NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE COMMENT
DATE
Kathe Silva 10/17/2022 10/28/2022 DO To be paid special long term rate of $200.00 for for
second grade at Macy
Gonzalez, Leslie 09/26/2022 11/01/2022 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 for fifth
grade teacher at El Portal.
Wallace, Greg 08/15/2022 10/31/2022 DO To be paid special long term rate $250.00 for third grade
teacher at Olita.
Buckner, Iris 08/15/2022 06/02/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at Macy Elementary
deBruijn, Lisa 08/15/2022 06/02/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at Macy Elementary Tuesday & Thursdays.
Nordell, Karen 08/15/2022 06/02/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at Meadow Elementary.
Warner, Ellie 08/15/2022 06/02/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at Jordan Elementary Monday - Thursdays.
Leslie Gonzalez 08/15/2022 06/02/2023 DO To be paid special long term rate of $250.00 Intervention
at El Portal Elementary.

*[t is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $200.00 per day and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed
six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

*#]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 is approved to instruct in the Intervention Programs. The rate of
pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

*+]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2022-2023 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for the 2022-2023 school
year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2022-2023 school

year.

18 CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES October 3, 2022

A. HOURLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/

EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Armijo, Jessica 08/07/22 R21/87 RS Step Increase: Day Custodian from S6 to S7
Baldeo, Sharlecia 09/27/22 R23/84 DO  Resignation: Fiscal Services Clerk — Special
“Lisa” Programs
Barahona, Krystina 08/02/22 R18/87 MA  Step Increase: Nigh Custodian from S6 to S7

X-C1-3



Bonilla, Carmen
Gaumot, Rachel
Garcia, Olivia
Hernandez, Frances
Hernandez, Paulina

Lopez, Miranda
Lord, Dixie Rene
Martin, Jordan

Mize, Kelly
Ortiz, Irene
Parikh, Purvi
Perez, Shari
Reyes, Kaylah
Rodriguez,Beatriz
Ruiz, Maria

Russell, Lisa

Shaw, Shannon

Spurgeon, Tamara
Vasquez, Randi
Wood, Jordan

08/14/22
09/16/22
08/13/22
08/18/22
09/14/22
09/27/22

08/07/22

08/12/22

08/14/22
09/19/22
09/21/22
08/17/22
09/20/22
10/3/2022
09/02/22
08/05/22

08/17/22

08/17/22
09/21/22
09/23/22

R16/S6
R14/81
R15/85
R16/82
R14/S1
R16/S

R23/86

R4/S6

R14/S6
R17/81
R14/S1
R14/82
R14/81

R23/85

R14/84

R14/82
R17/86
R14/S1

X-C1-4

MG
DO

MG
DO
EP

RS
SpEd

EP
JO
DO
OL
DO
DO

MG

OL

MG
DO
DO

Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S5 to S6
New Hire: Substitute Clerk Typist & Sub IA
Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S84 to S5
Step Increase: Clerk Typist from S1 to S2
New Hire: Substitute IA Early Learning

Change of Assignment: From IA SH/MOD @
MA to IA ABA @EP

Step Increase: School Office Manager S5 to
Sé

Step Increase: Occupational Therapist from
S5to S6

Step Increase: IA RSP from S5 to S6

New Hire: Child Development Assist 3
New Hire: Substitute 1A Early Learning
Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S1 to S2
New Hire: Substitute [A Early Learning
Voluntary reduction in hours .80FTE
Resignation: Noon Duty Aide

Step Increase: School Office Manager from
S4 to S5
Step Increase: [A SE/MOD from 83 to S4

Step Increase: IA SE/MOD from S1 to S2
Step Increase: Systems Aide from S5 to S6
New Hire: Substitute IA Early Learning



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Angela ACTION

Hutcherson to provide Art Instruction at Jordan
Elementary School for the 2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Angela Hutcherson to provide Art Instruction for the
2022/23 school year at Jordan Elementary School. Ms. Hutcherson’s contract amount is
$21.00 per hour with an amount not to exceed $3,000.00 for the school year. Funding for
this expenditure will be covered by Jordan Elementary School Donation Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Angela Hutcherson to provide Art
Instruction for the 2022/23 school year at Jordan Elementary School, at an hourly rate of
$21.00 and an amount not to exceed $3,000.00, be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with ACTION
Dee Hankins to a Provide Assemblies at Rancho (RATIFICATION)
Starbuck

Arrangements have been made with Dee Hankins to provide two Inspirational Resilience
Assemblies on September 21, 2022 for Rancho Starbuck students. The cost of this assembly
is $5,000.00. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Rancho Starbuck School Site
Donation Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Dee Hankins to provide two
Inspirational Resilience Assemblies for Rancho Starbuck School students at a total cost of
$5,000.00, be ratified and approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X -D2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: ~ Approval of Agreement with Paper Education ACTION

America, Inc. to provide Online Tutoring during
the 2022/23 School Year

Arrangements will be made with Paper Education America, Inc. to provide an online tutoring
platform for up to 110 7 and 8™ grade students during the 2022/23 school year. The cost per
student is $94.92 for a total not to exceed $10,441.20. Additional students may be added at a
rate of $94.92 per student. This cost will be covered by LCAP Supplemental Funds - Goal 4,
Action 6.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Paper Education America, Inc. to provide online
tutoring for up to 110 7% and 8" grade students during the 2022/23 school year, be approved
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Active Education to ACTION
Provide School Day PE Services during 2022-2023
School Year

Arrangements have been made with Active Education to provide a structured activity
program that encompasses fun and healthy activities with an emphasis on social and
emotional learning and PBIS practices from October 2022 through May 2023. The Active
Education contract amount is not to exceed $134,568.00 for the school year. Funding for this
expenditure will be covered by the District’s General Fund.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Active Education be approved and the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Muckenthaler ACTION

Cultural Center to provide Arts Classes during the
2022/23 School Year

Arrangements were made with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to work in partnership with
Lowell Joint School District on all 5 elementary campuses to provide Recycled Arts,
Photography, Mixed Media and Printing classes during the 2022/23 school year. The cost for
this expenditure is not to exceed $47,520. Funding will be covered by The Arts, Music, and
Instructional Materials Discretionary One Time Block Grant in conjunction with funds from
each elementary school site as designated by the Principal.

It is recommended that the Agreement with Muckenthaler Cultural Center to provide Art
classes at all elementary schools during the 2022/23 school year, be approved and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
October 3, 2022

To: President Salinas and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Consultant Agreement with Kurtis ACTION

Boswell to Provide Support for Elementary Band
program to each of the Elementary Schools for
the 2022/23 School Year

Arrangements have been made with Kurtis Boswell provide support for the Elementary Band
Program to each of the Elementary Schools from October 2022 through June 2023. Mr.
Boswell’s contract hourly rate is $35.00 and the total is not to exceed $2,000.00 for the
school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered evenly between the five
elementary schools and will be paid from their site budget allocation.

Tt is recommended that the consultant agreement with Kurtis Boswell to provide support for
the Elementary Band Program to each of the elementary schools from October 2022 through
June 2023 be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-D6-1





